County of Cattaraugus
Industrial Development Agency

BOARD OF DNRECTORS MEETING - AGENDA

Tuesday, July 26, 2022
CCIDA Office
9 E. Washington Street
Ellicottville, NY
11:15 a.m.

To access the Board meeting via Zoom/Conference Call, please see the applicable
information at the end of the agenda to do so.

-Call the Meeting to Order-Time:
-Roll Call- Board of Directors of the CCIDA:
-Approval of June 21, 2022 CCIDA Board of Directors Meeting Minutes:

* New Application/Project*

-Ellicottville Greens:

Ellicottville Greens has submitted an application to the CCIDA seeking NYS Sales Tax
Abatement and a PILOT with respect to their proposed projact for their Corporate
Headquarters and growing facility for their vertical gardens. They will be building a
distributed network of sustainable indoor vertical farms.

Their mission will be to provide affordable, high-quality produce to economically
distressed zones with food insecurity concerns. Growing micro greens, baby greens,
leafy greens, and herbs. They will be selling to consumers, restaurants, institutions, food
distributors, and grocery stores. They will be operating under the brands: Ellficottville
Greens and Vertical Fresh Farms.

The T roject In nt: $720,000.

-Commercial Solar Projects- Moratorium Update:

Brief discussion and update from Corey Wiktor in regards to the current Moratorium that
was placed on the IDA accepting applications regarding solar projects.

The IDA was able to gather further information and confirmation relating to the projects

that are in the City of Olean that help offset energy costs for- Ofean General Hospital,

St. Bonaventure University and the City of Olean. We were also able to gather more
information on recent projects and the use of local labor and suppliers.



*CCIDA Financial Report:

-Approval of Financial Report - June 2022

-June 2022 IDA Income: $76,198.00
(Admin. Fee - Pivot Energy —§ 48,698)
(Application Fee — Olean Town Center Project. - $1,500)
(Additional Fee for the Ofto CSG 1 Solar Project, - $25,000)

-The Agency is also working on closing documents relating to Thirteen (13) active projects
at this time. These projects are projected to close within this year; several of these
projects are in “Final Document” stages.

ERC — Employee Retention Credit:

We received a call from Wes Long at Long Consulting Firm and was advised that we
should file for the Employee Retention Credit because the CCIDA continued to operate
|DA functions during the Covid-19 Pandemic and mandated business shutdown.

We worked with Brandon from his staff and filed the necessary paperwork. We have
received notice that we are eligible for $52,000 refund. It was necessary to pay the filing
agency, ERC Specialists 10% of our refund amount or $5.200. We should be receiving
our check in the amount of $52,000 in 20 weeks, the CCIDA will recaive a net income gain

of $46,800 after EXPENSas.

*Executive Dire orts:

-Internal (IDA Meeti /Discussions):

" Met with a local brewer who will be submitting a project application to the |DA
later this year. More details to follow on this very exciting project and investment,
This project will be great for the County.

¥ We continue to work with Great Lakes Cheese and Journeys End Buffalo
relating to the Refugee and Resettlement initiative. We have a group meeting in
early August and | am also putting together a trip with the Team to head to Hiram,
OH to meet with the GLC and their HR relating to their current resettiement
program that GLC has ongoing in their Hiram Plant. More to follow at the Sept.
Board Meeting.

¥ The CCIDA has a new website! This brand-new website has all of the IDA
documents which now include the Board Packets, Resolutions, Applications etc.
This website has all new pictures, active projects, applications, applicable Agency
information etc. A huge Thanks goes to Sandy for all her help and work on this!!



Met with Vicki Blessing from Ellicott Development to discuss their open
properies and sites, and ways the IDA can assist polential clients and
redevelopment opportunities.

We held our first Team Meeting at the IDA Office of the group and makeup of
trying to bring additional projects and investment to the County and
Farmersville/Franklinville. A great group made up local and WNY development
Officials working to bring additional development to compliment the projact and
investment made by Great Lakes Cheease,

Met with Mayor Alello in the City of Olean for a project and development update
meeting.

Met with Tim Emley, Supervisor the Town of Portville relating to the Town's solar
projects and the support and positive impact that they have had and will in the
Town.

Met with Bob Murray a few times over the past month to discuss on going
projects, proposed projects and |DA Polices and procaedures. Much more to
come on this at the September IDA Board Meeting.

We spent 2 days with an out of the area Manufacturing company that is
locking for Industrial land & buildings in the Olean/Portville, NY area. The
business is looking to make a significant investment, we are hoping to land this
Company. More details to follow as we work on the infrastructure needs of the
proposed Company.

Met with Rich Schechter from Pyramid Brokerage on the en-going sale of a large
building in the Olean to a new manufacturing company. We are getting very
close to a deal and project. Fingers Crossed!

Discussed a proposed commercial use new build project in Olean. More
details to follow. Owner is proposing putting the building in the Brown Field Clean

up program.

Met the local WNY IDA Group for a working lunch meeting relating to area
projects and developments. The CCIDA will be hosting the meeting in Sept.

We had a good meeting in Buffalo and are working with the DOT and State
Officials on the requested road upgrades that are needed on Route 16, relating
to the GLC Project. A follow up meeting has already be scheduled for August 11®
at 8:30 in Buffalo. The DA will be hosting a dinner meeting on the 10" to prepare
and discuss the meeting on the 11™,

Attendad OBDC Monthly meeting.

Met with a WNY Real Estate investor who is looking al a property and building in
Cattaraugus County. The proposed buyer is very interested in the property, and
we discussed ways the IDA can help on the purchase and investment.
Warehousing use.



Upcoming meeting with Senator Borrello and Bill Paladino with Ellicott
Development coming up in August to discuss projects, etc.

Meeting with Greg Sehr to discuss several projects that we have in the works,

Caontinued Business Development meetings with Revelution Rail and Tom
Cullen pertaining to the proposed project and investment in the Village of
Cattaraugus. We have a meeting set up on July 28™ at 9:00 AM. We will also be
discussing this project with the Ralph Wilson Foundation as well.

Met with Mark Storch from Storch Development on an array of projects and ways
his Firm may be able to assist us and the proposed projects within the County.

Working with a local real estate commercial broker on finding a location within
the County for a client of theirs for a lease project with about 10 new jobs.

-External {Points of Interest relating to the CCIDA):

¥  Cattarau County E ic Strategi : _This is the newly released

v

Economic Strategic Plan for Cattaraugus County done by 4 Ward Planning Inc.
If anyone would like a copy, please let us know and we will get one to you,

Buffalo Business First The List: Ranking of 2021 WNY Economic
Development Agencies by project amount. In 2020 the CCIDA was ranked #2
and this year we are Ranked #1.

Great Lakes Cheese: New Plant Groundbreaking April 28, 2022, hand-out with
recognition to the numerous groups and organizations that were instrumental in
bringing this fantastic project to Cattaraugus County,

od-Natu amping: This is a new business to Ellicottville, NY located at
4688 State Route 242 just outside of Ellicottville, NY. This brings ancther avenue
for overnight lodging to the area at a more rustic venue. TimberHut is providing the
units for camping!

JCC-IDA-WIB & County Business Forum: On August 25" from 8:30 to Noon at
Haoliday Valley which will include a cross sector of over 30 businesses to hear from
them on the challenges, issues and dilemmas that they face when trying to recruit,
hire and keep employees. This should be a great event and will allow us to better
understand this critical workforce development topic.

Economic Impact of the Great Outdoors: Article by, Economic and Policy
Insights. “As outdoor activities continue to recover and evolve in the wake of the
pandemic, policymakers can explore ways fo enhance access o recreational
opportunities, alfract new visitors, and preserve the environment.”



v Buffalo Business First: Demand for corrugated paper translates to growth for
Cascades Container & Packaging. “A Lancaster box manufaciurer that has
undargone more than one fransformation since the 1960's s in another
transformative slafe as it automates processes, diversifies its workforce and seeks

additional space.” This WNY employer worked with Journey's End in the
assistance of finding labor.

v Greater Olean, NY News: 9™ Annual Southern Tier Leadership Summit Will Be at
SBU. “The post-pandemic workplace will be the highlighted topic of the ninth annual
Southern Tier Leadership Summit scheduled to take place Aug. 4 in the University’s
Doyla Hall "

¥ Leadership Cattaraugus: Hand-out on the IDA Sponsorship of Leadership
Cattaraugus to be held on August 4, 2022 at 9 = 2:30 p.m. at St. Bonaveniure
University. If any Board member would like to attend this event, pleasa let us know.

¥ Marketplace Morning Report: “US Indusfry group commits to $6 bilion solar
panel buy- on one condition.” A group of US renewable energy developers has said
it ig willing to invest $8 billion in solar panels over the coming year — as long as they
are made hare in Amenca.”

v Buffale News Article: “Amherst kick-starting Boulevard Mall overhaul via ‘wrban
rengwal’”. A very germane article with respect to the proposed Olean Centre Mall
project.

Adjournment:

Motion-

E

Time:

ddddddddd e I SN OO NN N CRD  ) R he  md  WE  EE

* Next CCIDA Board of Directors Meeting is scheduled for September
8, 2022 at 11:15 a.m. at the CCIDA Offices in Ellicottville, NY.




Loom Meeting access Information:

Topic: CCIDA Board Meeting
Time: Jul 26, 2022 11:15 AM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

https:/fus02web.zoom. us/i/898407 15659 ?pwd=YmdUK25hczZZT1 BGOzd6eVF4
K3ZoQT09

Meeting ID: 898 4071 5659
Passcode: 693788

One tap mobile
+189282056099, 898407 15655#,,,,"693788# US (New York)

Dial by your location

+1 828 205 6099 US (New York)
Meeting ID: 898 4071 5659
Passcode: 693788



COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

BOARD MEETING MINUTES

June 21, 2022
CCIDA Offices
9 East Washington Street
Ellicottville NY 14731
11:15 a.m. In Person or via Teleconference Call/Zoom

Roll Call: -Taken-
Members
Presenit:
Mr. Joseph Higgins = Vice Chairman
Mr. Joseph Smyder
Mr. Brent Driscoll
Mr. Michael Wimer
Mr. John Stahley
bs. Ginger Schroder
Excused:
Mr. Thomas Buffamante
CCIDA Siafl/Counsel:

Mr. Corey RE. Wiktor, Execulive Director CCIDA
Mr. Robert Murray, Harris Beach PLLC Legal Counsel

Presenters/Guests:

Mr. Greg Sehr — Upstate Consnltants LLC
Mr. Angelo Ingrassia — CNean Town Center
Mr. Stephen Hall — Legal Counsel (Nean Town Cenver

Mr. Dave Zelker
Mr. Mike Caplan
Mr. Dominic LaBel

Vice -Chairman, Joseph Higgins called the meeting to order at 11:15 am.

|



A roll call of the Board of Directors of the CCIDA was taken Mr. Higgins, Mr. Snyder, Ms. Schroder, Mr. Wimer
Mr. Driscoll and Mr. Stahley were present. Mr. Buffamante was excused.

A Motion was made by Brent Driscoll seconded by Michael Wimer to accept the Board Meeting Minutes from
May 24, 2022 as presented to the Board. All in favor, Motion Carried.

*New Applications/Projecis*

(#1.) Olean Town Centre, LL.C/Olean Center Mall:

The CCIDA has received a Sale/Leasehack Application and write up from the development team at the Olean
Town Centre, LLC project. This write-up is relating to their proposed redevelopment of the Olean Center Mall.
Mr. Angelo Ingrassia was at the CCIDA Board meeting to give a presentation and overview of the proposed

project.

A Proposal letter was also submitted by Mr. Stephen E. Hall, Attorney at Law for Mr. Ingrassia which was
presented to the Board Members at the Board Meeting.

Mr. Angelo Ingrassia gave a presentation to the Board in regards to his plans for the Olean Center Mall.
Mr. Ingrassia would like to complete this project several phases. The first phase of the Olean Mall
redevelopment is demolition of the former Bon Ton facility, and construction of a 72 Unit four (4)
level, senior housing facility, over a ground level featuring approximately 30,000 sq. feet of
complementary retail space. Angelo Ingrassia stated that he is facing this new project enthusiastically,
as a blank slate and opportunity to create a valuable, lasting asset for the Olean Community. The Olean
Community completely supports this facility and is very excited to see what Mr. Ingrassia comes up
with. Mr. Ingrassia has already been awarded a $1M grant to stant this transformation in Olean.

(#2.) County Line Recovery, Inc.:

The CCIDA also received a Sale/Leaseback Application from County Line Recovery, Inc. with respect to their
project of constructing a new 125 x 150 clear span building for material recycling. The project also includes
various pieces of equipment which are all needed to operate a post-consumer recycling facility.

County Line Recovery, Inc. owns the nearly 5-acre parcel that is on Henrietta Road in the Town of Ashford. The
Company is looking to construct a new, larger facility to recover, sort and recyele post-consumer recycling. They
will be recovering recycling from Catt. County transfer stations, municipalities and numerous Towns, Villages
etc. This new facility will add a much-needed component to Cattaraugus County and the surrounding area.

& Tortal Project Investmeni: 51,0

& i ior Application/Project in Process*
# | i wee Brewing):

An application was received by the IDA on 5/24/22 for Sales tax only. No Public Hearing was required as the
benefit is less than $100,000.



A Motion was made by Brent Driscoll seconded by Michael Wimer RESOLUTION OF THE
COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY: (i) ACCEPTING THE
APPLICATION OF MEGALOMANIA LLC, AND/OR INDIVIDUAL{S) OR AFFILIATE(S), SUBSID-
LARY(IES), OR ENTITY{IES) FORMED OR TO BE FORMED OMN ITS BEHALF (INDIVIDUALLY',
AND/OR COLLECTIVELY, THE “COMPANY™) IN CONNECTION WITH A CERTAIN PROJECT
DESCRIBED BELOW; (ii) APPOINTING THE COMPANY, OR ITS DESIGNEE, AS ITS AGENT TO
UNDERTAKE THE PROJECT; (iii}) AUTHORIZING THE UNDERTAKING OF THE PROJECT TO
FROVIDE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THE COMPANY IN THE FORM OF A SALES TAX EX-
EMPTION BENEFIT FOR PURCHASES AND RENTALS RELATED TO THE ACQUISITION, CON-
STRUCTION AND EQUIPPING OF THE PROJECT, AND (iv) AUTHORIZING THE NEGOTIATION
AND EXECUTION OF AN AGENT AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROJECT AGREEMENT,
AND RELATED DOCUMENTS. A Roll Call vote was taken, Mr. Driscoll, Ms. Schroder, Mr. Higgins,
Mr. Snyder, Mr. Wimer and Mr, Stahley votes yes. Mr. Buffamanie was excused. Motion Carried

2.) Lebanon Seaboard Corp. (Penn Turf):

An application was received by the CCIDA on 4/26/22 and a Public Hearing was conducted on June 20, 2022 in
the Town of Franklinville, NY

Resolution:

A Motion was made by James Snyder seconded by Michael Wimer RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF
CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY: (i) ACCEPTING THE APPLICATION OF
LEBANON SEABOARD CORPORATION, ANDVOR INDIVIDUAL(S) OR AFFILIATE(S),
SUBSIDIARY(IES), OR ENTITY(IES) FORMED OR TO BE

FORMED ON ITS BEHALF (INDIVIDUALLY, ANDYOR COLLECTIVELY, THE “COMPANY™) IN
CONNECTION WITH A CERTAIN PROJECT DESCRIBED BELOW:; (ii) RATIFYING THE SCHEDULING,
NOTICING, AND CONDUCTING OF A PUBLIC HEARING IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROJECT; {iii)
APPOINTING THE COMPANY, OR ITS DESIGNEE, AS ITS AGENT TO UNDERTAKE THE PROJECT:
(iv) AUTHORIZING THE UNDERTAKING OF THE PROJECT TO PROVIDE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
TO THE COMPANY IN THE FORM OF (A) A SALES TAX EXEMPTION BENEFIT FOR PURCHASES
AND RENTALS RELATED TO THE ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION AND EQUIPPING OF THE
PROJECT, (B) A PARTIAL ABATEMENT FROM REAL PROPERTY TAXES BENEFIT THROUGH THE
PILOT AGREEMENT: AND (v) AUTHORIZING THE NEGOTIATION AND EXEUTION OF A LEASE
AGREEMENT, LEASEBACK AGREEMENT, A PAYMENT-IN-LIEU-OF-TAX AGREEMENT, AN AGENT
AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROJECT AGREEMENT, AND RELATED DOCUMENTS. A Roll Call
vote was taken Mr. Driscoll, Ms. Schroder, Mr. Higgins, Mr. Snyder, Mr. Wimer and Mr. Stahley votes yes. Mr.
Buffamante was excused. Motion Carried.

3.) County Line Recovery, Ine.:

An application was received by the CCIDA on 5/24/22 and a Public Hearing was held in the Ashford
Town Office’s in West Valley, NY on June 20, 2022,



Resolution:

A Motion was made by Brent Driscoll seconded by James Snyder RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY
OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY: (i) ACCEPTING THE APPLICA-
TION OF COUNTY LINE RECOVERY, INC., ANDVOR INDIVIDUAL(S) OR AFFILIATE(S), SUB-
SIDIARY(IES), OR ENTITY(IES) FORMED OR TO BE FORMED ON ITS BEHALF (INDIVIDU-
ALLY, AND/OR COLLECTIVELY, THE “COMPANY™) IN CONNECTION WITH A CERTAIN PRO-
JECT DESCRIBED BELOW; (ii) RATIFYING THE SCHEDULING, NOTICING, AND CONDUCT-
ING OF A PUBLIC HEARING IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROJECT: (iii) MAKING A DETER-
MINATION PURSUANT TO THE STATE ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY REVIEW ACT: (iv) AP-
POINTING THE COMPANY, OR ITS DESIGNEE, AS ITS AGENT TO UNDERTAKE THE PRO-
JECT; {v) AUTHORIZING THE UNDERTAKING OF THE PROJECT TO PROVIDE FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE TO THE COMPANY IN THE FORM OF (A) A SALES TAX EXEMPTION BENEFIT
FOR PURCHASES AND RENTALS RELATED TO THE ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION AND
EQUIPPING OF THE PROJECT, (B) A MORTGAGE RECORDING TAX EXEMPTION BENEFIT
FOR FINANCING RELATED TO THE PROJECT, AND (C) A PARTIAL ABATEMENT FROM
REAL PROPERTY TAXES BENEFIT THROUGH THE PILOT AGREEMENT: AND (vi) AUTHOR-
IZING THE NEGOTIATION AND EXECUTION OF A LEASE AGREEMENT. LEASEBACK
AGREEMENT, A PAYMENT-IN-LIEU-OF-TAX AGREEMENT, AN AGENT AND FINANCIAL AS-
SISTANCE PROJECT AGREEMENT, AND RELATED DOCUMENTS. A Roll Call vote was taken
Mr. Driscoll, Ms. Schroder, Mr. Higgins, Mr. Snyder, Mr. Wimer and Mr. Stahley votes yes. Mr. Buffa-
mante was excused. Motion Carried.

Uniform ion Policy Discussion/Review:

Mr. Wiktor next discussed the current Uniform Tax Exemption Policy in regards to Wind PILOT terms and rates.
Copies of the current Policy were included in the board packets for the Board’s review. Mr. Wiktor noted that
the [DA has not adjusted the PILOT dollar amount based on installed MW for wind in over 10 years,

Mr. Brent Driscoll made a motion with a second by James Snyder to place a moratorium on issuing any

Wind PILOTS until after November 30, 2022 which will give the board more time to investigate, review,

and discuss what a fair per MW price would be. A Roll Call vote was taken Mr. Driscoll, Ms. Schroder,

Mr, Higgins, Mr. Snyder, Mr. Wimer and Mr. Stahley votes yes. Mr. Buffamante was excused. Motion
Carried.

Corey next introduced Dave Zelker, Mike Caplan, and Dominic LaBel who attended the CCIDA Board meeting
to discuss several Solar Projects that they have pending in Cattaraugus County.

*CCIDA Financial Reporis:

A Motion was made by Brent Driscoll seconded by James Snyder to accept the May 2022 Operating Statement
as presented to the Board. All in Favor Motion Carried.

May 2022 had income of $65,251 from a partial admin fee from 351 Franklin Street of $34,005 and also admin
fee from Win Sum Ski Corp. of $31,246.

The Agency is also working on closing documents relating to fourteen (14) active projects at this ime, These
praojects are projected to close within this year; several of these projects are in “Final Document”

stages.



Executive DN (1] oris:

-Internal (IDA Meetin i

¥

Met with Mark Shaw (Cattaraugus County) with Crystal Abers and Richard Zink from STW to discussing
loans and financing programs relating to a new recycling project in the Town of Ashford.

Attended the groundbreaking event on Thursday April 28* in the Town of Farmersville and Franklinville.
230+ people were on hand for this historic event!

Corey will be attending the NYSEDC Annual Conference in Cooperstown on May 25® through the 27%.
A number of greal topics are on the agenda.

¥ Met with Mayor Aiello in the City of Olean for a project and development update meeting.

¥ Attended WNYIDA Managers meeting to discuss proposed Budget items and various WNY projects,

ene,

Met with a Regional Brewer is who is considering a project in Cattaraugus County. This would be a
great investment and growth in employment. Fingers crossed!

We spent a day with an out of state Manufacturing company that is looking for Industrial land in the
Allegany/Olean, NY area. The business is looking to make a significant investment, we are hoping to
land this Company. More details to follow as we work on the infrastructure needs of the proposed
Company.

Catch up Meeting in Buffalo with Legal Counsel to discuss active projects and closings.

Discussed with proposed warehousing project in Olean. More details to follow. Owner is proposing
putting the building in the Brown Field Clean-up program.

Met with Bob Dingman and Mel Shaw with the NYLE RR for a meeting on operations, train rides,
events, projects, efc.

Took part in the Buffalo Niagara Partnership, Transportation/Infrastructure meeting. Very good meeting,
we are hoping to work with DOT on the requested road upgrades that are needed on Route 16, relating to
the GLC Project.

Attended OBDC Monthly meeting.

Met with a WNY Real Estate investor who is looking at 2 property and building in Cattaraugus County.
The proposed buyer is very interested in the property, and we discussed ways the IDA can help on the
purchase and investment.

Dinner meeting with Senator Borrello and Bill Paladine with Ellicott Development coming up in June to
discuss projects, etc.

Meeting with Greg Sehr to discuss several projects that we have in the works.



¥ Conference call with Senator Borrello and his Staff to review and update them on several projects that
we are working on.

¥ | have a meeting on June 1* with Leaders at JCC to discuss the all-important topic of Workforce
Development/Retention. | will report on this meeting to the Board at our June IDA meeting.

¥ On June 8% at 2:00 PM at Holiday Valley, the IDA will be sponsoring this educational event for this
vear's round of the CFA. Cattaraugus County, ESD and others will be part of this informative day.

¥ Continued weekly 5t. Bonaventure conference calls relating to their proposed $25 Million Dollar Tax-
exempt that is going through the CCCRC.

¥ Working with a local real estate commercial broker on finding a location within the County for a client
of his.

~External {(Poin T Int t ing t

¥ WHAM: Article “Monroe County lavnches initiative to keep college graduaies in area. " Grants will
be offered directly through employers. New hires must have at least a four-year degree directly related
to their position in advanced manufacturing, life sciences, pics, photonics, imaging or
software/information technology.

¥ NY State of Palitics: Article. “Fossil fuel gignis would pay New York State 330 Billion under new
climate bill. ™ Fossil fuel companies that have emitted significant greenhouse gases leading to the
climate crisis would be required to pay a combined 330 billion to the state for environmental upgrades
under new legislation introduced.

¥ 2021 New York State Legistative Session Summary: “The 2022 legislative session concluded late last
week with a record (007 bills passing both the Senate and Assembly. The NYSEDC tracked, weighted in

on, andior helped edit language more tharr 80 bills this year that would impact owr members and economic
development efforts across New York State ™

+  BisNow National: “High Housing Cost Challenging Corporatfons in Search of New Homes. " Sky-high
housing costs have hampered many would-be homeowners from finding the home of their dreams.
Increasingly, companies looking for new sites for warchouses, manufacturing space and even offices are
facing the same fate, as jarring double-digit jumps in home prices and rents have caused many to re-evaluate
their site sclection decisions.

v Billings Sheet Metal: June 2022 Monthly Market Bulletin,

Adjournment:

In Memory of Pete Lownsbury, who passed away on June [3, 2022, We will greatly miss Mr. Lowmsbury as a
leader in the Town of Farmersville, New York. The 1DA Board and Staff sends our deepest condolences to the
entive Lownsbury family

A Motion was made by James Snyder seconded by Brent Driscoll to adjourn the meeting at 1:00 pm. All in
Favor = Motion Carried

* Next CCIDA Board of Directors Meeting: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 at 11:15 a.m. at

the CCIDA Offices, 9 E. Washington Street, Ellicottville, NY, and also via Zoom.
&




APPLICATION FOR
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency
P. 0. Box 1749

9 East Washington Street

Ellicottville, Mew York 14731

Phone (716) 699-2005

fax (716) 699-2942

e-mail info{@cattcoida.com

web  www.caticoida.com



CCIDA FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE APPLICATION INSTRUCTIONS

The following directions will assist you (the “Applicant™) in completing this application for
Financial Assistance (the “Application”). Please note that all applications will be subject to approval of
the County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency™ and that me Financial
Assistance can be provided, including a sales tax exemption on purchases made prior to Agency approval,
until your application has been so approved and affer a Financial Assistance agreement with the Agency
has been executed.

If your project involves the relocation of a facility within Cattaraugus County, the abandonment
of an existing facility, involves a tenant that is abandoning an existing facility, or is retail in nature,
additional documentation is required. Please contact an Agency business development specialist as soon
as possible.

Upon review of the application, the Agency may find it necessary to request additional
mformation. Should additional information be required, the Agency will not consider the request for
assistance until all such additional information is received in its entirety.

All projects receiving a benefit greater than $100,000 are required to have a public hearing
inclusive of a ten (10) day notice before any approval can be granted by the Agency. The Agency will
charge an administrative fee of 1.0625% of the project amount. Upon project approval, an Administrative
Fee Agreement must be entered into. The Agency's legal fees are in addition to the administrative fees
moded.

A non-refundable $1,500.00 application processing and publication fee is due upon submission of
your application.

As required by statute, applicants receiving Financial Assistance will be subject to the Agency's
Policy Respecting Recapture of Agency Benefits (the “Recapture Policy™). The Recapture Policy
provides for a partial or full recapture and/or termination or modification of state and local sales tax,
mortgage recording tax, and/or real property tax abatement benefits upon a determination by the Agency
that the Company has failed to meet and/or maintain the thresholds and requirements representing certain
material terms and conditions required by the Agency. The Recapture Policy is located on the Agency's
webpage.

1L jcati t Parts

The following items are included in the Application package. These are required documents that
must be completed and submitted to the Agency in order for your Application to be considered. Please
make every effort to provide all of the information as soon as possible. Failure to do so may result in
your project not being considered at the next regularly scheduled meeting of the Agency,

1. Section | & I - Eligibility Questionnaire: This form must be completed in its entirety and
submitted to the ECIDA prior to beginning the public hearing process.

2. Section III - Single -Multi Tenant Facility: Only complete if applicable.
3. Section I'V- Retail Questionnaire: To ensure compliance with the provisions of Section 862

of the New York General Municipal Law, the Agency has prepared certain questions within



this section of the Application with respect to those projects where customers personally
visit the Project site to make a retail sale transaction or obtain a service. Complete only if

applicable.
4. Section V. Inter-Municipal Move Determination. Only complete if applicable.
5. Secti i f Real P T) : This section of the Application

will be completed by Agency staff, and inserted as a component part of the Application.

requms an ungmul s| , Mzt be nm.a.n:e::d, and munt h-a submmed mth :hr:mn;:ll:t::l
Application form.

A uLTa: ' ons, The Agency's insurance requirements, as
mndeﬂﬁcrmmm tnhnu,arcummmudhmwﬂethmmmam is to be provided after
Agency approval and prier o the provision of Agency Financial Assistance, and shall be
ummmmmmngﬂwmufmyapphﬂhleﬂgcm@mtuﬂfmmmumby
and between the Agency and the Applicant. Please provide these requirements to your
insurance agent to facilitate satisfaction of these requirements,

8. Attachment C,_Agency Counsel Fee.  The company will be required to pay for CCIDA
general/transaction counsel fees andfor bond counsel fees also as a condition of providing
Financial Assistance.

The Agency’s acceptance of this Application for consideration does not constitute a commitment
on the part of the Agency to undertake the proposed Project, to grant any Financial Assistance with
respect to the proposed Project or to enter into any negotiations with respect to the proposed Project.

Information provided herein may be subject to disclosure under the New York Freedom of
Information Law (“FOIL"). If the Applicant believes that a portion of the Application or materials
submitted in support of the Application is protected from disclosure under FOIL, the Applicant should
mark the applicable sections(s) or pages(s) as “confidential” and state the applicable gxception to
disclosure under FOIL.



I. Eligibility Questionnaire - Applicant Background Information

Answer all questions. Use “None™ or “Not Applicable™ where necessary.

A) Applica ation-compan benelit:
Applicant Name: [\ icordine  (oreensg
Applicant Address: Do _pox 799
City/Town: _Elicottvine State:___NY Zip.__ 1473
Phone: qie-29p - 0F 26
E-mail: Inko ® 29, facm
B) Bu Organization (ch ate catepory):
Corporation ] Partnership 0
Public Corporation [ Joint Venture ]
Sole Proprietorship [ Limited Liability Company [
Other (specify)
Year Established: 019 State in which Organization is established:___ AJY

C) Individual Com fi lication:

Address: Po Bowe 723

City/Town: E Nitekiying State:_ NY Zip. 14231
Phone: 71t~ %13~ 2790 E-Mail: Aape & 25 farm

(1} Company Contact (if different from individual completing application):

Mame:

Title:

Address:

City/Town: State: Zip:

Phomne: E-Mail:

E) Company Counnsel:

Name of Attomey: _ 2Eo0Hr  Friedman /I Pindrea Vossier
Firm Name: Lippes  Mashiay Wexyer Friegemon  LLE

Title:
Address: S0 Fouwtein PlaZe  Suire |00
City/Town: Buftalg State:  NY Zip__ M aod
Phone: 71@0 = 853 ~ 51100 E-Mail:_SSiriedman @ lipas.com  Avssier @ |39 tom
F) Benefits elect all that a :
1. Exemption from Sales Tax [ ¥es or[] No
2, Exemption from Mortgage Tax [ ] Yes or[] Mo
3. Exemption from Real Property Tax es or[] No
4. Tax Exempt Financing * Yes or [ ] No

* (typically for not-for-profits & small qualified manufacturers)

1 Rev: January 2022



G)  Applicant Business Description:
Describe in detail company background, history, products and customers. Description is critical in determining
eligibility: £ [9_an indesc Gt Manaserent ComPara  Hhad Lag Lpadel  in

Lllitothvite  fn 3m1q, WIe  pun, Oferede and aChuire  indpor Lariical  Tems
Thodr g0 Prodice  meiteaiiiy  Sooledwily . -

Estimated % of sales within Cattaraugus County: 3]
Estimated %5 of sales outside Cattaraugus County but within New York State: __ (a5 7,
Estimated % of sales outside New York State but withinthe US.: _ 5 7. _
Estimated % of sales outside the U.S.; G Y.

(*Percentage to equal 100%)

For your operations, company, and proposed project, what percentage of your total anmual supplies, raw materials
and vendor services are purchased from firms in Cattaraugus County _ S0 %

Identify vendors within Cattaraugus County for major purchases: TS‘ J,

IL. Eligibility Qruestionnaire - Project Description & Details

A) Project Location

Address of Proposed Project Faciliy: 2 ®#1Mons Ko Ter 0. 70004 10,10
City/Town: ___ £ I\ coyilie School District.___F. Il Cotbvine

SBL Number(s)for propased Project

Current Address (if different): 1 ©75  Transiy &)
City/Town: Ertteln

What are the current real estate taxes on the proposed Project site? M
If amount of current taxes is not available, provide assessed value for each
Land: $ \\0 , 500 Buildings(s: § If available include a copy of current tax receipt.

Are Real Property Taxes current at project location? @‘fﬂ or [] No. If no, explain:

Does the Applicant or any related entity currently hold fee title have an option/contract to purchase the Project
site? [] Yes or B No If No, indicate name of present owner of the Project site:
T

Describe the present use of the proposed Project site (vacant land, existing building, etc.):

Nacant Seemy land,

2 Rev: January 2022



B) Project Description

Provide a narrative of the purpose of the proposed Project (new build, renovations, expansion), square footage of
existing buildings (if any) and new construction contemplated and/or equipment purchases. Identify specific uses
occurring within the project. Describe any and all tenants and any/all end users: (This information is critical in
determining project eligibility. Add an attachment if necessary.);

_Ned L) on Nntwsk rad) landf Ouned) by Sohs Mete. lie Wil jease
alse £9e1 | gh i oPgiades. Buld fole fura,
—Plate paoipiie  Medulor  Shipfina  Corbainery thet spour Logd.

Will the completion of the Project result in the removal of an industrial or manufacturing plant of the project
occupant from one area of the state to another area of the state OR in t of one or more plants or
facilities of the project occupant located within the state? [[] Yes or Mo

If the Proposed Project is located in a different municipality within New York State in which current operations are
being undertaken, is it expected that any of the facilities in any other municipality will be closed or be subject to
reduced activity? [] Yes or No E‘ If Yes, you will need to complete Section V, The Inter-municipal Move
Determination

Is the project reasonably necessary to prevent the project occupant from moving out of New York State?
[]Yes or Mo, If yes, explain and identify out-of-state locations investigated, type of assistance offered and
what competitive factors led you to inguire about sites outside of New York State? Provide supporting
documentation if available:

Have you contacted or been contacted by other Local, State and/or Federal Economic Development Agencies?
[ Yes or E No. [If yes, indicate the Agency and nature of the inquiry below:;

Describe the reasons why the Agency's financial assistance is necessary, and the effect the Project will have on the
Applicant’s business or operations. Focus on competitiveness issues, project shortfalls, etc... Your eligibility
%lamjnalinn will be based in part on your answer (attach additional pages if necessary): We are

[inginy  the -ﬁ:r&*{ﬁ_c-.m tndepr  Fer dp the  Soumora Mer  ob LIAY Cagatiel

Pufigheanry £ howsy ﬁ; Projecy 4o (ome  #p  Ihe and bf a Siafie  fo—
T L t¥larmssss  [ouadey

Confirm by checking the box, below, if there is likelihood that the Project would not be undertaken but for the
financial assistance provided by the Agency? mlf‘fm ar[] No

If the Project could be undertaken without financial assistance provided by the Agency, then provide a statement in
the space provided below indicating why the Project should be undertaken by the Agency:

n e

If the Applicant is unable to obtain financial assistance for the Project, what will be the impact on the Applicant and

Cattaraugus County? i inanCle g mastdbag T 1e wfend e
(eirarenyws (ounry .

3 Rev: January 2022



C)  Site Characteristics

Will the Project meet zoning/land use requirements at the proposed location? J Yes or (] Mo

Describe the present zoning/land use: Aaei o )

If a change in zoning/land use is required, provide details/status of any request for change of zoning/land use
requiremenis:

I-éas a project, related site plan approval application been submitied to the appropriate planning department?
Yes or] No

If Yes, include the applicable municipality’s and/or planning department’s approval resolution, the related State
Environmental Cuality Review Act (“SEQR") “negative declaration” resolution, if applicable, and the related
Environmental Assessment Form (EAF), if applicable.

If Mo, list the CCIDA as, or ensure that the CCIDA is listed as, an “Involved Agency” on the related EAF that will
be submitted to the appropriate municipality and/or planning department for site plan approval and provide to the
EAF to the lead agency and to the CCIDA.,

If Mo, because site plan approval is not otherwise required, complete and submit the EAF along with this Application
to the CCIDA.

Is the proposed project located on a site where or pelential presence of contaminants is complicating
the development/use of the property? [] Yes or J&] No If yes, explain:

Hasa [ Environmental Assessment been prepared or will one be prepared with respect to the proposed project
site? | Yes or[] No  If yes, provide a copy.

o) Project Type

Select Project Type/Use for all end users at project site {you may check more than one)
Acquisition of Existing Facility B Life Care Facility (CCRC) [ ]
Affordable/Workforce Housing Market Rate Housing L]
Assisted Living ] Mixed Use ]

Back Office ] Multi-Tenant ]
Civic Facility (not for profit) [l  Renewable Energy ]
Commercial [0  Research/Design ]
Senior Housing ] Retail [ ]
Facility for Aging I Warehousing ]
Industrial Manufacturing L]  Other Asgicoform? =
Tourism Facility/Project ]

Will customers personally visit the Project site for either of the following cconomic activities indicated below? If
yes with respect to either cconomic activity indicated below, complete Section IV, Retail Questionnaire.

Retail Sales: Eﬁ'&s or[] No Services: ﬂj";:':s or[] No
*For purposes of this question, the term “retail sales” means (i) sales by a registered vendor under Article 28 of the

New York Tax Law (the "Tax Law") primarily engaged in the retail sale of tangible personal property (as defined
in Section 1101{b)(4}1) of the Tax Law), or (ii) sales of a service to customers who personally visit the Project.

4 Rev: January 2022



For the proposed Project Facility, indicate the square footage for each of the uses outlined below:

**If applicant is paying for FFE for tenants, include in cost breakdown

Square I-’uTtagu Cost % of Total Cost of
Project

Manufacturing/Processing -5;35 o 55 ¥
Warehouse Y 000 3 a7,
Research & Development
Commercial
Retail (see retail questionnaine) h
Office 1,930 (7,
Renewable Energy
Specify Other

What is the estimated project timetable (provide dates):
1. Start date: acquisition of equipment or construction of facilities: 5 ¢ fémber |, Joa3

2. Estimated completion date of project: __Seppember |, 30373

3. Project occupancy - estimated starting date of occupancy: Decgmbper 4033

E) Overall Project Costs
Estimated costs in conngction with Project;

1. Land and/or Building Acquisition 5O
acres square fest .
2. New Building Construction 4430 square feet 5 (o]}
3. New Building Addition(s) square feet b3 ]
4. Infrastructure Work b geo
5. Reconstruction/Renovation square feet -4 )
6. Manufacturing Equipment §_Q@Comicy
7. Non-Manufactuning Equipment {fumiture, fixtures, efc.) § 50,000
8. Soft Costs: (Legal, architect, engineering, etc.) § loeece
9. Other, Specify: $ «©
TOTAL Costs: 5719 cc0
Construction Cost Breakdown:
Total Cost of Construction $ (550,000  (sumof2,3,4 and 5 above)
Cost of matenials; L4
% sourced in Cattaraugus County W sSo +%

Have any of the above costs been paid or incurred as of the date of this application? [[] Yes or K] No
If yes, describe;




Sources of Funds for Project:

Bank Financing $
Equity (excluding equity that is attributed to grants'tax credits) § dio.ece
Public Sources (Include sum total of all state and federal
grants and tax credits) $
Identify each state and federal grant'credit: (i.e. Historic Tax Credit, New Market Tax Credit, Brownfield
Cleanup Program, ESD, other public sources)
b3
5
b
Total Sources of Funds for Project Costs: $ 30, eoo

Have you secured financing for the project? [] Yes ﬁh’u. If yes, provide a copy of the loan commitment to
the Agency.

Project refinancing estimated amount, if applicable (for refinancing of existing debt only): §

Sales and Use Tax Benefit: Gross amount of costs for goods and services that are subject to State and Local Sales
and Use Tax - said amount to benefit from the Agency’s sales and use tax exemption benefit: § C

Estimated State and Local Sales and Use Tax Benefit (multiply 8.0% by the figure, above): § (0]

** Note that the estimate provided above will be provided to the New York State Department of Taxation and
Finance. The Applicant acknowledges that the transaction documemts include a covenant by the Applicant to
undertake the total amount of investment as proposed within this Application, and that the estimate above represenits
the maximum amount of sales and wse tax benefit that the Agency may authorize with respect to this Application,
unless otherwise amended and approved by the Agency. The Agency may utilize the estimate above as well as the
proposed total Project Costs as contained within this Application, to determine the Financial Assistance that will
be affered.

Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption Benefit: Amount of mortgage, if any that would be subject to morgage
recording tax:

Mortgage Amount (include sum total of construction/permanent/bridge financing): 5 O

Estimated Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption Benefit (multiply the mortgage
amount as indicated above by 1.25%): §_ ©

Real Property Tax Benefit:

Identify and describe if the Project will utilize a real property tax exemption benefit OTHER THAN the Agency's
PILOT benefit (487, 485-b, other): [ A

IDA PILOT Benefit: See Section VI of this Application. Agency staff will indicate the amount of PILOT
Benefit based on estimated Project Costs as contained herein and anticipated tax rates and assessed valuation,
including the anmual PILOT Benefit abatement amount for each year of the PILOT benefit year and the sum total
of PILOT Benefit abatement amount for the term of the PILOT.

& Rev: January 2022



Fy Job Retention and Job Creation
Is the project necessary to expand project employment? H‘ﬁs or [] No

[s project necessary to retain existing employment? ] Yesor @' Mo
Employment Plan (Specific to the proposed project location):

nt # of jobs at [If financial assistance [If financial assistance [Estimate number of
posed project 15 granted — project the jis granted - project idents of the Labor
ocation or to be number of FT and PT [the number of FT and Market Area in which
located at project [jobs to be retained jobs to be created fhe project is located
oCation pon 24 months (2 L will fill the FT and
years) after Project jobs to be created
completion ppon 24 months (2
prears) after project
completion **
ull time
FT) o i) g 7
art Tt
by | O e ) 3
otal *** 'a la 1‘: ‘l{j

** The Labor Market Area includes the Counties of Cattaraugus, Erie, Allegany, Chautauqua and Wyoming. For
purposes of this question, estimate the number of FT and PT jobs that will be filled, as indicated in the third column,
by residents of the Labor Market Area, i the fourth column.

*** By statute, Agency staff must project the number of FT jobs that would be retained and created if the request
for Financial Assistance is granted. Agency staff will project such jobs over the two-year time period following
Project completion. Agency staff converts PT jobs into FT jobs by dividing the number of PT jobs by twa (2).

tegory of jobs to be ¥ of employees verage salary |Average fringe |Average salary Average fringe
retained and/or created fretained and/or ‘or Full Time efits for full ffor part time, if fits for part
created ime licable ime, if
licable
[Hmagr.mmt 5} jﬁrﬂﬂﬂ
[Professional
A dministrative | % 37,500
|Prn-duotb|:|n 7 % 39,500
lindependent Contractor
Other

** Note that the Agency may utilize the foregoing employment projections, among other items, to determine the
financial assistance that will be offered by the Agency to the Applicant. The Applicant acknowledges that the
transaction documents may include a covenant by the Applicant to retain the number of jobs and create the number
of jobs with respect to the Project as set forth in this Application.

7 Rev: January 2022



Payroll Information:

Anmpal Payroll at proposed project site upon project completion b E?: S00
Estimated average annual salary of jobs to be retained (full time) b

Estimated average annual salary of jobs to be retained (part time) b1

Estimated average annual salary of jobs to be created (full time) il_ﬂi"
Estimated average annual salary of jobs to be created (part time) 5

Estimated salary range of jobs to be created

From (full time}) §_ 37,500 To (full time) § 20 000

From (part time) §_I5 [ hr To (part time) $ 82 [ne

Revw: January 2022



III. Part A: Facility Type - Multi-Tenant Determination

If this is a Single-Use facility fill in section A. If this is a Multi-Tenant fill in section B.

A} For Single Use Facility (to be filled out by developer):

Occupant Name: Ei l: Loty ILe G)FE-H"*‘}

Address: _ FE i_ﬁmk 25z

City/Town: E llicothvilie State: __ NY Zip: 1¥ 731
Contact Person:_ (oakriey  Hrajicswsi

Phone: 7l - 913 -37%c Fax:

E-Mail: __ $ane B g, fore

Federal ID#: __ €Y « 3005244 NAICS Code: V1998

B) Multi-Tenant Facility (to be filled out by developer]:

Have any tenant leases been entered into for this project [ ] Yes or [] Ne.

If yes, list below and provide square footage to be leased to tenant and NAICS Code for tenant and nature of
business.

Tenant Name Current Address E/Du-f sq. ft. and  [Briefly describe type of business,
(city, state, zip) of total to be products services
joccupied at new
roject site

Q Rev: January 2022



Fart B: fenant Form

*% This section must be completed for each proposed tenant **

A Retall Questionnaire will need to be prepared for each proposed tenant if customers will personally visit
the tenant to either participate in a retall sale transaction or pay for a service.

An Inter-Municipal Move Determination will need to be completed for each proposed tenant that is
relocating from another municipality or abandoning an existing facility.

Property Address: é?_ﬂ"lmﬂﬂfl Ko Tan i0! H7.004-)-10.10
CityTown: ___E |lifnyyille

Tenant Name: Ellitptyviite Greers

Amount of space to be leased: 87190 5F. What percentage of the building does this represent? E %

Are terms of the lease: GROSS [] or NET E

If GROSS lease, explain how Agency benefits are passed to the tenant:

Estimated date of occupancy: Setremner 20 32

Company Name: __Z/itotdyiie (oreens
Current Address: 49?5 Tangs EJ

City/Town: Bodtain State: V) Zip:_[¥22)
Local Contact Person: (pcbriey B ot Title:_ fEo
Phone: 71w =913 - 27%0 E-mail: _Fahe ® 28, Luran

Company President’'General Manager:
Nurmnber of employees to be relocated to new project location:

Full-Time: Part-Time: Total:
List the square footage which the proposed tenant will lease at the Project location: Fl.1a0 SF
List the square footage which the proposed tenant leases at its present location(s): 3 L0 SF

Will the project result in relocation from one municipality to another and/or abandonment from other tenant/usen(s)
facilities in New York State?

[ ]¥es urEfHu-
If Yes, fill out Inter-Municipal-Move Determination form.

What will happen to the existing facility once vacated? -

If leased, when does leases expire? . 20

Arc any of the proposed tenant's current tions located in facilities which have received an Industrial
Development Agency benefit? [] Yes orE’DIEHIf yes, provide details as to location, and amount of leased space,
how long leased?

i) Rev: January 2022



IV, Retail Questionnaire

To ensure compliance with Section 862 of the New York General Municipal Law, the Agency requires
additional information if the proposed Project is one where customers personally visit the Project site to
undertake either a retail sale transaction or to purchase services.

Answer the following:

A. Will any portion of the project (including that portion of the cost to be financed from equity or other sources)
consist of facilities or property that are or will be primarily used in making sales of goods or services to
customers who personally visit the project site?

ﬁ:s or [] No. If the answer is yes, continue below. If no, proceed to next section

For purposes of Question A, the term “retail sales™ means (i) sales by a registered vendor under Article 28
of the Tax Law of the State of New York (the “Tax Law™) primarily engaged in the retail sale of tangible
personal property (as defined in Section 1101{b){4)(i) of the Tax Law), or (ii) sales of a service to customers
who personally visit the Project.

B. What percentage of the cost of the Project will be expended on such facilities or property primarily used in
making sales of goods or services to customers who personally visit the project? 5 % If
the answer is less than 33% do not complete the remainder of the retail determination and proceed to
Inter-Muonicipal Move Determination.,

If the answer to A is Yes AND the answer to Question B is greater than 31.33%, indicate which of the
following questions below apply to the project:

1. Will the project be operated by a not-for-profit corporation [] Yes WE/NB'

2. s the Project location or facility likely to attract a significant number of visitors from outside the
economic development region (Cattar » Erie, Allegany, Chautauqua and Wyoming counties) in which
the project will be located? Yes or Mo

3. Is the predominant purpose of the project to make available goods or services which would not, but for
the project, be reasonably accessible to the residents of the municipality within which the proposed project
would be located because of a lack of reasonably accessible retail trade facilities offering such goods or
services? KT Yes or [] Mo

4. Will the project preserve permanent, private sector jobs or increase the overall number of permanent,
private sector jobs in the State of New York? H‘r’r;s or ] No.

If yes, explain_An Sanodedive %ﬁhﬂlﬁj Sker Wouid help drive Gobs
_in the (ouavs, Thty diest Fheve ofF e Projeer Jx  Jegr
e gfwry

b, vk

5. Is the project located in a Highly Distressed Area? [ | Yes or [] No

11 Rev: Jamary 2022



¥. Inter-Municipal Move Determination

If completion of a Project benefiting from Agency Financial Assistance results in the removal of an industrial or
manufacturing plant of the project occupant from one area of the state to another area of the state or in the
abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the project occupant located within the state, then it must be
shown that Agency Financial Assistance is required to prevent the project occupant from relocating out of the state,
or is reasonably necessary to preserve the project occupant’s competitive position in its respective industry.

Current Address: 1075 Teansir Bi
City/Town: I4teln State:__NT Zip:__1Yad\

Will the Project result in the removal of an industrial or manufacturing plant of the Project occupant from one area
of the state to another area of the state? [ ] Yes or ] No

Will the Project result in the abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the Project occupant located within
the state? [] Yes or (X No

If Yes to cither question, explain how, notwithstanding the aforementioned closing or activity reduction, the
Agency's Financial Assistance is required to prevent the Project from relocating out of the State, or is reasonably
necessary o preserve the Project occupant’s competitive position in its respective industry:

Does the Project involve relocation or consolidation of a project occupant from another municipality?

Within New York State (] Yes or IX] Mo
Within Cattaraugus County [ Yes or f<] No

If Yes to efther question, explain:

What are some of the key requirements the project occupant is looking for in a new site (for example minimum of
number of sq. ft., 12 foot ceilings, truck loading docks, threway accessibility. ete.)
ThE Cisnt landlord. OPen SPhcg Wi &hiiin do Spate . NEST a Splar Fied,

If the project occupant is currently located in Cattaraugus County and will be moving to a different municipality
within Cattarangus County, has the project occupant attempied to find a suitable location within the municipality
in which it is currently located? [ ] Yes mm—un

‘What factors have led the project occupant to consider remaining or locating in Cattaraugus County?
figr hisigrd ) aky

If the current facility is to be abandoned, what is going to happen to the current facility that the project occupant is
located in? ___A) |4~

12 Rev: January 2022



Provide a list of properties considered, and reason they were not adequate. (Some examples include: site not large
enough, layout was not appropriate, did not have adequate utility service, etc.)

Property (Address) Reason

13 Fev: January 2022



L B Estimate of Real Froperty Tax Abatement Benefits*** and Percentage of Project Costs

financed from Puablic Sector sources

** This Section of the Application will be; (i) completed by CCIDA Staff based upon information contained
within the Application, and (ii) provided to the Applicant for ultimate inclusion as part of this completed
Application.

PILOT Estimate Table Warksheet

CCIDA Staff will insert and/or prepare appropriate PILOT Benefit information.

Percentage of Project Costs financed from Public Sector Table Worksheet:

Total Project Estimated | Estimated Estimated Value of | Total of Other Public Incentives
Cost Value of Value of Sales | Morigape Tax (Tax Credits, Grants, ESD
PILOT Tax Incentive Incentive | Incentives, efe.)

Calculate % (Est. PILOT + Est. Sales Tax+ Est. Mortgage Tax+ Other)/Total Project Costs: %o

14 Rev: January 2022



Attachment A: Representations, Certifications and Indemnification

C‘hﬂ‘: 21 E?“WWH":* (name of CEOQ or other authorized representative of Applicant) confirms

and says that he/she is the LEC (title) of E i topwmie (aretr (name of
corporation or other entity) named in the attached Application (the “Applicant™), that he/she has read the foregoing
Application and knows the contents thereof, and hereby represents, understands, and otherwise agrees with the
Apency and as follows:

A

Job Listings: In accordance with Section 858-b(2) of the New York General Municipal Law, the
Applicant understands and agrees that, if the Project receives any Financial Assistance from the
Agency, except as otherwize provided by collective bargaining agreements, new employvment
opportunities created as a result of the Project will be listed with the New York State Department of
Labor Community Services Division {the “DOL") and with the administrative entity (collectively with
the DOL, the “JTPA Entities”) of the service delivery area created by the federal job training partnership
act (Public Law 97-300) (“JTPA™) in which the Project is located.

First Consideration for Employment: In accordance with Section 858-b(2) of the New York General
Municipal Law, the Applicant understands and agrees that, if the Project receives any Financial
Assistance from the Agency, except as otherwise provided by collective bargaining agreements, where
practicable, the Applicant will first consider persons eligible to participate in JTPA programs who shall
be referred by the JTPA Entities for new employment opportunities created as a result of the Project.

Anmual Sales Tax Filings: In accordance with Section 874(8) of the New York General Municipal Law,
the Applicant understands and agrees that, if the Project receives any sales tax exemptions as part of
the Financial Assistance from the Agency, in accordance with Section B74(R) of the General Municipal
Law, the Applicant agrees to file, or cause to be filed, with the Mew York State Depariment of Taxation
and Finance, the annual form prescribed by the Department of Taxation and Finance, describing the
value of all zales tax exemptions claimed by the Applicant and all consultants or subcontractors retained
by the Applicant. Copies of all filings shall be provided to the Agency.

Employment Reports: The Applicant understands and agrees that, if the Project receives any Financial
Assistance from the Agency, the Applicant agrees to file, or cause to be filed, with the Agency, at least
annually or as otherwise required by the Agency, reports regarding the number of people employed at
the project site, salary levels, contractor utilization and suwch other information (collectively,
“Employment Reports™) that may be required from time to time on such appropriate forms as
designated by the Agency. Failure to provide Employment Reports within 30 days of an Agency
request shall be an Event of Default under the PILOT Agreement between the Agency and Applicant
and, if applicable, an Event of Default under the Agent Agreement between the Agency and
Applicant. In addition, a Notice of Failure to provide the Agency with an Employment Report may be
reported to Agency board members, said report being an agenda item subject to the Open Mestings
Law,

The Applicant acknowledges that certain environmental representations will be required at closing. The
Applicant shall provide with this Representation, Certification and Indemnification Form copies of any
known environmental reports, including any existing Phase [ Environmental Site Assessment Report(s)
and‘or Phase [I Eavironmental Investigations. The Agency may require the Company and/or owner of
the premises to prepare and submit an environmental assessment and audit report, including but not
necessarily limited to, a Phase I Environmental Site Assessment Report and a Phase 11 Environmental
Investigation, with respect to the Premises at the sole cost and expense of the owner andfor the
Applicant, All environmental assessment and audit reports shall be completed in accordance with
ASTM Standard Practice E1527-05 and shall be conformed over to the Agency so that the Agency is
authorized to use and rely on the reports. The Agency, however, does not adopt, ratify, confirm or
assume any representation made within reports required herein.

15 Rev: Januwary 2022



The Applicant and/or the owner, and their successors and assigns, hereby release, defend and indemnify
the Agency from any and all suits, causes of action, litigations, damages, losses, liabilities, obligations,
penalties, claims, demands, judgments, costs, disbursements, fees or expenses of any kind or nature
whatsoever (including, without limitation, attorneys’, consultants* and experts” fees) which may at any
time be imposed upon, incurred by or asserted or awarded against the Agency, resulting from or arising
out of any inquines and/or environmental assessments, investigations and audits performed on behalf
of the Applicant and/or the owner pursuant hereto, including the scope, level of detail, contents or
accuracy of any environmental assessment, audit, inspection or investigation report completed
hereunder and’or the selection of the environmental consultant, engineer or other qualified person to
perform such assessments, investigations, and audits.

Hold Harmless Provision: The Applicant acknowledges and agrees that the Applicant shall be and is
responsible for all costs of the Agency incurred in connection with any actions required to be taken by
the Agency in furtherance of the Application including the Agency’s costs of general counsel and/or
the Agency's bondftransaction counsel whether or not the Application, the proposed Project it
describes, the attendant negotiations, or the issue of bonds or other transaction or agreement are
ultimately ever carried to successful conclusion and agrees that the Agency shall not be liable for and
agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold the Agency harmless from and against any and all liability ansing
from or expense incurred by: (i) the Agency’s examination and processing of, and action pursuant to or
upon, the Application, regardless of whether or not the Application or the proposed Project described
herein or the tax exemptions and other assistance requested herein are favorably acted upon by the
Agency; (1i) the Agency's acquisition, construction and/or installation of the proposed Project described
herein; and (1ii) any further action taken by the Agency with respect (o the proposed Project including,
without limiting the generality of the foregoing, all causes of action and attorney's fees and any other
expenses incurred in defending any suits or actions which may arise as a result of any of the foregoing.
Applicant hereby understands and agrees, in accordance with Section 875(3) of the New York General
Municipal Law and the policies of the Agency that any New York State and local sales and use tax
exemption claimed by the Applicant and approved by the Agency, any mortgage recording tax
exemption claimed by the Applicant and approved by the Agency, and'or any real property tax
abatement claimed by the Applicant and approved by the Agency, in connection with the Project, may
be subject to recapture and/or termination by the Agency under such terms and conditions as will be
established by the Agency and set forth in transaction documents to be entered into by and between the
Agency and the Applicant, The Applicant further represents and warrants that the information contained
in this Application, including without limitation information regarding the amount of the New York
State and local sales and use tax exemption benefit, the amount of the morigage recording tax exemplion
benefit, and the amount of the real property tax abatement, if and as applicable, to the best of the
Applicant’s kmowledge, is true, accurate and complete.

This obligation includes an obligation to submit an Agency Fee Payment to the Agency in accordance
with the Agency Fee policy effective as of the date of this Application

By executing and submitting this Application, the Applicant covenants and agrees to pay the following
fees to the Agency:

(1) a non-refundable §1,500.00 application processing and publication fee (the “Application
Fee") at time of application submission payable CCIDA;

(ii) Unless otherwise agreed to by the Agency, an amount equal to one and one quarter percent
{1.0625%) of the total project costs, at the time of issuance of Financial Assistance/closing;

(iii)  All fiees, costs and expenses incurred by the Agency for (1) legal services, including but
not limited to those provided by the Agency's general counsel andlor the Agency's
bondftransaction counsel, thus note that the Applicant is enfitled to receive a written
estimate of fees and costs of the Agency's general counsel and the Agency's

16 Rev; January 2022



bond/transaction counsel; and (2) other consultants retained by the Agency in connection
with the proposed project, with all such charges to be paid by the Applicant at the closing.

If the Applicant fails to conclude or consummate the necessary negotiations, or fails, within a
reasonable or specified period of time, to take reasonable proper or requested action, or withdraws,
abandons, cancels, or neglects the Application, or if the Applicant is unable to find buyers willing to
purchase the bond issue requested, or if the Applicant is unable to facilitate the salefeaseback or
leasefleaseback transaction, then, upon the presentation of an invoice, Applicant shall pay to the
Agency, its agents, or assigns all actual costs incurred by the Agency in furtherance of the Application,
up to that date and time, including but not necessarily limited to, fees of the Agency's general counsel
and/or the Agency's bond/transaction counsel.

The Applicant acknowledges and agrees that all payment liabilities to the Agency and the Agency's
general counsel and/or the Agency's bond andfor transaction counsel as expressed in Sections H and 1
are obligations that are not dependent on final documentation of the transaction contemplated by this
Application.

The cost incurred by the Agency and paid by the Applicant, the Agency's general counsel and/or
bond/transaction counsel fees and the processing fees, may be considered as a cost of the Project and
included in the financing of costs of the proposed Project, except as limited by the applicable provisions
of the Internal Revenue Code with respect to tax-exempt bond financing.

The A;:phunt ﬂ.cimnwlndgﬁ I:ha.t ﬂ:ua A.gencf |s mh]::l. to Mew "Fnrk Etam 5 I-‘rn-:»:lnm of Information

The Applicant has read and understands the Agency's Policy Respecting Recapture of Agency Benefits
(the “"Recapture Policy™). The Applicant covenants and agrees that it fully understands that the
Recapture Policy is applicable to the Project that is the subject of this Application, and that the Agency
will implement the Recapture Policy if and when it is so required to do so. The Applicant further
covenants and agrees that its Project is potentially subject to terminafion of Agency financial assistance
andfor recapture or modification of Agency financial assistance so provided and/or previously granted.

The Applicant understands and agrees that the provisions of Section §62(1) of the New York General
Municipal Law, as provided below, will not be violated if Financial Assistance is provided for the
proposed Project:

§ 862, Restrictions on funds of the agency. (1) No funds of the agency shall be used in respect of any
project if the completion thereof would result in the removal of an industrial or manufacturing plant of
the project occupant from one area of the state to another area of the state or in the abandonment of one
or more plants or facilities of the project occupant located within the state, provided, however, that
neither restriction shall apply if the agency shall determine on the basis of the application before it
that the project 15 reasonably necessary to discourage the project occupant from removing such other
plant or facility to a location outside the state or is reasonably necessary to preserve the competitive
position of the project occupant in its respective industry.

The Applicant confirms and acknowledges that the owner, occupant, or operator receiving Financial
Assistance for the proposed Project is in substantial compliance with applicable local, state and federal
tax, worker protection and environmental laws, rules and regulations.

The Applicant confirms and acknowledges that the submission of any knowingly false or knowingly
misleading information may lead to the immediate termination of any Financial Assistance and the
reimbursement of an amount equal to all or part of any tax exemption claimed by reason of the Agency's
involvement the Project.

17 Rev: January 2022



R. The Applicant confirms and hereby acknowledges that as of the date of this Application, the Applicant
is in substantial compliance with all provisions of Article 18-A of the New York General Municipal
Law, including, but not limited to, the provision of Section 859-a and Section 862(1) of the New York
General Municipal Law.

5. The Applicant and the individual executing this Application on behalf of Applicant acknowledge that
the Agency and its counsel will rely on the representations and covenants made in this Application
when acting hereon and hereby represents that the statements made herein do not contain any untroe
statement of a material fact and do not omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements
contained herein not misleading.

STATE OF NEW YORK )

EPUNFLOECAPTARBUGES ) ss.
E.}'?JF , being first duly swom, deposes and says:
1. Thatlamthe CEO (Corporate Office) of_Cll\cotuille GreenS  (applicant)

and that I am duly authorized on behalf of the Applicant to bind the Applicant.

2, That | have read the attached Application, | know the contents thereof, and that to the best of my
knowledge and belief, this Application and the contents of this Application are true, accurate and

complete.
{S!gﬂl&&%j;ﬁu _
Subscribed and affirmed to me under penalties of perjury N/fﬂ 667492 6 '""5

this/ dt:fnfﬁ-zl g 2022
otary Public)

KABALAN RICHARD K
Notary Public, State of New York
Reg. #01KAG432262

Qualified in Erie County
Cormmissions Expire: 0425720, __£_

13 Rev: January 2022



Aftachment B: CCIDA Insurance Hequiremenis

COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
{(Insurance Specifications as of June 8, 2021)

A summary of CCIDA insurance requirements follows. Please note that insurance is to be provided by the
Company and/or Project owner after Board approval and prier to utilization of CCIDA financial assistance,
and shall be maintained during the term of any applicable Agent Agreement and/or Lease Agreement by and
between the CCIDA and the Company.

During the term of an Agent Agreement and/or a Lease Agreement entered into with the County of Cattaraugus
Industrial Agency an ACORD 25-Certificate of Liability Insurance and ACORD 855 NY-New York
Constroction Certificate of Liability Addendum shall be provided evidencing the following insurance is
currently maintained and in force with an insurance carrier approved to do business in the State of New York and
mainiaining an A.M. Best Rating of A- or better showing County of Cattaraugus Industnial Development Agency
as Cerfificate Holder. It is our suggestion that you share these requirements with your current insurance agent,
broker or insurance company.

Acceptable Certificates of Insurance shall indicate the following minimal coverage, limits of insurance, policy
numbers and policy effective and expiration dates.

Commercial General Liability: Agent and subcontractors shall provide such coverage on an occurrence basis for
the named insured’s premises & operations and products-completed operations. Blanket Contractual Liability
provided within the "insured contract” definition may not be excluded or restricted in any way. Property damage to
work performed by subcontractors may not be excluded or restricted nor shall the Additional Insured's coverage for
claims involving injury 1o emplovees of the Named Insured or their subcontractors be excluded or restricted. The
“insured contract” exception to the Employers Liability exclusion also may not be removed or restricted in any way.

These coverages are to be properly evidenced by checking the appropriate box(es) on the ACORD B55-NY

Construction Certificate of Liability Addendum's Information Section, Items G, H, | and L. Policy shall have
attached Designated Location(s) General Aggregate Limit CG 25 04 endorsement.

Limits expressed shall be no less than:

General Aggrepate £2,000,000
Products-Completed Operations Aggregate £2,000,000
Per Occurrence £1,000,000
Personal & Advertising Injury £1,000,000
Fire Damage Liability £ 100,000
Medical Payments (per person) £ 5000

County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency shall be named as Additional Insured per IS0 Form CG 20
Zb-Additional Insured Designated Person or Organization fo provide coverage for the Additional Insured.
Coverage shall apply on a Primary & Non-Contributory basis. All insurance required of the Company shall waive
any right of subrogation of the insurer against any person insured under such policy, and waive any right of the
insurer to any off-set or counterclaim or any other deduction, whether by attachment or otherwise, in respect of any
liability of any person insured under such policy.

ACORD 855 NY-New York Construction Certificate of Liability Insurance: [t is not uncommon for insurers
to modify the standard 1SO policy language with endorsements that result in modifications to language preferred
by the insurer. This addendum is required to supplement the ACORD 25-Certificate of Liability Insurance with
additional information that provides a more detailed expression of the types of coverage required. Specifically
required coverages may be excluded or limited by the attachment of exclusionary or limitation endorsements. This

19 Rev: January 2022



addendum provides the insurer the ability to certify coverage provided by the absence of such exclusionary or
limiting modifications.

Blanket Additional Insured endorsement to include — Owner, Lessees or Contractors - Automatic Status For Other
Parties When Required in Written Construction Agreement — Wording should include any other person or
organization you are required to add as an additional insured under the contract or agreement (Paragraph 2 of
CG 20 38 04 13 or equivalent).

Any scheduled person or organization section of the additional insured endorsement containing wording other than
designated names shall not be accepted.

Umbrella/Excess Liability: Commercial Umbrella or excess liability for a limit of at least 35,000,000 per
oceurrence with a 55,000,000 Aggregate. Coverage should respond on a follow-form basis and excess over the
aforementioned underlying policy limits. County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency shall be named
as Additional Insured. Coverage shall apply on a Primary & Non-Contributory basis.

Workers Compensation/Disability Insurance;

i) The Company and'or Project Ownmer shall provide evidence of insurance and maintain Workers
Compensation/Disability insurance as required by statute. County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development
Apgency shall be named as the Certificate Holder.

ii) Accepted Forms:

Workers Eﬂmﬂﬂlﬂﬂ-ﬂ Forms DEL hility Benefits Law) Forms
CE-100 | Exemption CE-200 Exemption
C-105.2 Commercial Insurer DB-120.1 Insurers
51-12 Self-Insurer DB-155 Self-Insured
G51-105.2 Group Self-Insured
U-26.3 MNew York State
Insurance Fund

If the Company and/or Project owner have no employees, the Company and/or Project owner shall
provide a completed and signed Form CE-200 or later revision, which is found on the New York State
Workers Compensation Board website: www.web.ov.gov/, This form is to be completed on-line, printed,
and signed.

CCIDA Address: All evidence of insurance shall be sent to;
County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency

9 East Washington Street
Ellicottville, NY 14731

20 Rev: January 2022



Adtachment C: CCIDA Attorney Fee Schedule

CCIDA Attorney Fees:
Project Amount Standard Agency Counsel Fee
<=5490.000 55,000
<=5500,000 - < $999 999 87,500
=5 1M - <51,999 999 £9.000
>52M - <53,999.999 §15,000
>$4M - < §5,799,000 320,000
=35,800,00 1/3 of Agency Adminisirative Fee
(currently 1.0625% of the Project
Amount

If a project application is withdrawn or does not close, the applicant is responsible for any costs incurred by the
agency on behalf of the project.

21 Rev: January 2022






IO R TTRALOOTE

PRESALE LAYOUT - 6902 SIMMONS RD - ELLICOTTVILLE - 5.0MW PVSYSTEM PROJECT PROJECT INFORMATION




61720

Short Environmental Assessment Form

Instructions for Completing

Fart 1 - Project Information. The applicant or project sponsor Is responsible for the completion of Part 1. Eesponses
became part of the application for approval or funding, are subject to pablic review, and may be subject to further verification.
Complete Part | based on information currently available. If additional research or investigation would be nesded o fully
respond o any item, please answer as thoroughly as pessible based on current information,

Complete all items in Part 1. You may also provide any additional information which you believe will be needed by or useful
to the lead agency; attach additional pages as necessary to supplement any ibem,

h'ffl??tﬁmmh £l cmfwi& l(:z’"ﬁ’ﬂ éérg/mfﬁﬁf

Nl.m:ufﬁuhnnnr?m et - -

bt k| |

1 Dnulhupmpﬁudm{mmﬁrmmlv:lhchpﬂmdnpﬂmnhﬂm_hnlhw ordinance,’. '
sdministrative rule, or regulation?

If Yes, aitach a narrative description of the intent of the proposed action and ihe environmental resources that

may be affected in the municipality and proceed to Part 2. If no, continue to question 2.

NO
1mmmmmnmwumﬂmmmmw %

B

If Yes, list apency(s) name and permit or approval:

P

3.a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed sction? de  mereg
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed? i,E acres
c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned '5"-

or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor? .-f: acres

4, MMmMmmmmmﬂan

O Urban Bural (on-agriculture) O Industial O Commercial O Residential (suburban)
¥ Forest Apriculture O Aquatic O Odher (specify):
O Parkland

Page 1 of 4



5. Is the proposed action, N

& A permitied we under the zoning regulations?

8

b. Consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan?

6. Is the proposed action consistent with the predominant character of the existing built or natural
landscape?

If Yes, identify:

7. Isthe lﬂtnfﬂimmﬂm lescated in, or does it adjoin, a state listed Critical Environmental Area?

8 [e<is

et

1
8. a Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic sbove present bevels?

b. Are public transportation service(s) available af or near the site of the proposed action?
¢. Are any pedestrian sccommodations of bicyele routes available on or near site of the proposed action?

3|

9, Does the proposed action meet or exceed the state energy code pequirements?
If the proposed action will exceed requirements, describe design fratures and technologies:

X B

10. Wil the propased action connect to an existing public/private water supply?
[1f Yes, does the existing system have capacity to provide service? "(I'-I-UDTE]
If o, describe method for providing potable water:

PEE

11. Wﬁ‘lﬁnpﬂpﬁ:ﬂ action conmect umm'ﬁwuﬂmﬂl

[Tf Yes, docs the cxisting system have capacity to provide service?, jﬁ’ 'ﬂmnm]
If Mo, ﬂm:hmﬁudhym'ﬁngwmmmm

:
;

12, . Does the site contain & stnacture st is listed on either the State or Matioaal Register of Historia
Places?

b. Is the proposed action located in an archeological sensitive area?

L1

"

;

X

13. a. Does any portion of the site of the proposed action, or lands adjoining the proposed action, contain
wetlands or other waterbodies regulated by a federal, state or local agency?

b. Would the propesed action physically alter, or encroach into, any existing wetland or waterbody?
If Yes, identify the wetland or waterbody and extent of alterations in squase feet or scres:

o

X

Fi

14. Identify the ﬁwhﬂocuﬁmwmhhhwhﬁmimﬂumjmmh Check all that apply:

O Shoreline Forest Agricultural/grasslands O Easly mid-successional
O Wetland Uthan O Suburban

15. Dhoes the site of the proposed action contain any species of anfmal, or associated habitats, listed
by the State or Federal government as threatened or endangered?

16. Is the project site located in the 100 year flood plain?

17. Will the proposed action creste storm water discharge, either from point of non-podnt saurces?
H Yes,

o Will storm water discharges flow to adjacens propertics? Yayo o ves
b, Will storm water discharges be directed o established conveyance systems () and storm drains)?
If Yes, briefly describe: O YES

S CTEC

Page 2 of 4



& site contnin, or js it substantislly contiguous to, & building, archacologioal district - lﬂlﬁ
mmwmhﬂmmemmmnthEMmh o ’

K Yes: :

H'l'.ﬂmrunl logioal resource: [lArchoeologleal Site  [IHistoris Building ar District /

mmmdwmwﬁnﬁmhm /

E. Is the project site, or it, Jogated in.or ndjacent desigonied Bio
ercheeological sifes on the NY 8 !.ru:-vuﬂmﬂig:{gﬂj mu]mT vﬁfm-? i

ﬁ::a edditionnl mmwm\%mhmidm&Eﬁmh :m O¥esEINo
I, Describe possible resouros(s)

i, Bosis for identifieation:

hh&npmhﬂﬂhﬁﬂ:mﬁmwﬂmufwnmmr
soendo or nesthetio resource?

plic] mn:nihhﬁ:ﬂml,mh,m-luml Htes[Ivo

. — mwlnnk.ahtnnrhk stale historic trail or scesls Bywny,

miles,
gonted hver oot wnder e Wi Boects s Pl F O¥edsiio

¥, Additional Informmntinn
Attach eny ndditional information which may be needed to elarify your project.

IF you heve identified any sdvares impacts which could be associated with your proposal, pleass describe thowss impatis
measures which you proposs to avaid or minimize them. P

G Verification
1 centify that the informetion provided is tue to the best of my Imowledpe,

ApplicantSponsor Name L - @Hyine Greens (mbriay Bravosg,, O / I / AHAR

Signature WWH Title ):D?unﬂtr‘ CED
- e /

PRINT FORM Page 13 of 13




1. Dioes the proposed action include constraction or other activities that result in the impoundment of

water or olber Hauids (e.g. retention pond, waste lagoon, dam)?
If Yes, explain purpose asd size:

19. Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the location of an sctive or elosed

If Yes, describe:

20. Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the subject of remediation (ongoing or

completed) for havardous waste?
If Yes, describe:

, A
= X
X

I AFFIRM THAT THE INFORMATION FROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY
ENOWLEDGE

Applicant’sponsor name:; Deate:
Signature:

Part 2 - Impact Assessment. The Lead Apency is responsible for the completion of Part 2. Answer all of the following
questions in Part 2 using the information contained in Part | and other materials submitted by the project spoasar ar
olherwise available to the reviewer. When answering the questions the reviewer should be guided by the concept "Have my
responses been reasonable considering the seale and context of the propased action?™

Mo, or | Moderate
small to large
impact Impact
may may
ocour neCur

1. Wil the proposed action create & material conflict with an sdopted land wse plan or zoning
regulations?

2. Wil the proposed action nesult in a change in the uss or infensity of use of land?

3. Wil the propased action impair the character or quality of the existing community?

4, 'Will the proposed action have an impact oo the eavironmental characteristics that caused the
establishment of & Critical Environmental Ares (CEAY?

5. Will the proposed action result in an adverse change in the existing level of traffic or
affect existing infrastructure for mass trangit, bildng or walkway?

6. Wil the proposed action cause an incresss in the use of energy and it fails 1o incorporate
reasonably available energy conservation or renewable energy opportunities?

7. 'Will the proposed action impact existing:
&. public / privete water supplies?

b. public f private wastewater treatment utilities?

8. 'Will the proposed action impair the chasacter or quality of important historic, archacalogical,
architectaral or sesthetic resources?

2. 'Will the proposed sction result in an adwerss chanpe to natursl resources (e, wetlinds,
witerbodies, groundwater, air quality, flora and fauna)?

Page 3 of 4




%

TH
]
a

pccar

10. ﬂwm result in an increase in the potential for erasion, fooding or drainage

11. Will the proposed action create a hazard to environmental resources or human healil?

Part 3 - Determination of significance. The Lead Agency is responsible for the completion of Part 3. For every
question in Part 2 that was answered “moderate to large impact may occur”, or if there is a need to explain why a particular
element of the propased action may or will not resalt in & significant adverse environmental impact, please complete Part 3.
Part 3 should, in sufficient detail, identify the impact, incloding any measures or design elements that have been inchuded by
the project spansor to avwodd or reduce impacts. Part 3 should also explain how the lead agency determined ihat the impact
may of will not be significant. Each potential impact should be assessed considering its setting, probability of occurring,
duration, irreversibility, peographic scope and magnitude, Also consider the potential for short-ferm, long-term snd
cummulative: impacts.

0  Check this box if you have determined, based on the information and analysis above, and any sepporting documentation,
that the proposed action may result in cne or more potentially large or significant adverse impacts and an
environmental impact statement is required.

0 Check this box if you bave defermined, based on the information and analysis above, and any supporting documentation,
that the proposed action will not result in any significant adverse environmental impacts.

Mame of Lead Agency Date

Print or Type Mame of Responsible Dfficer in Lead Agency Title of Resporsible Officer

Signature of Responsible Dfficer in Lead Agency Signatuze of Prepaser (if different from Respansible Officer)

Page 4 of 4



Sheell

A B C D E F
¥ CCIDA June 2022 — |OPERATING STATEMENT
3
4 —
5] 2022 | 2022 2022 2022 2021
| & APPROVED | M-T-D YT-D | BALANCE | ¥-T-D
7 BUDGET | ACTUAL ACTUAL REMAINING = COMPARISON
B ADJUSTED :
9 |INCOME: 1
10 |interest on Accounts $250 $0/ 523 5227 $18
11 |Apps & Fees $334,325 $76,198]  $383,865 -$49,540 594,748
| 12 |CCCRC/Other Misc. Income™™ "~ |§0 S0 §226.778 -$226,778 $5,050]
13 Total  [$334,575 §76,198) $610,686 -5276,091 509,818
14 i
15 |
18 |ExPEHsEs; = i
17 [Wages $157,250 $6,840 §78.979) $78.271 $78, 366
18 |Fringe Benefits $87,400 $4,655 $31,550 $55,850/ $29,239|
18 |
20 | Board Meeting/Operations $2,000 £208 §$1.264 $736 $1.,066|
| 21 |Business Development***** 315,000 4,757 $21.081 -36,081] $5.218|
22 |Office Supplies/Service Contracts  |$2,000 $139] $778 §$1,222 $403
23 |Office Maint./Repairs/Equip.* $5,000 $100] $9,630 -54,630 $8,510]
24 | Office Phones/Cellfax/internet service $6,000 $830] $3,019 2,081 $3.539|
IE‘ $1,500 $229 $1,277 $223) $804
[ 26 [Public Hearings™ $800 $0| $1,534 $734 $407
[ 27 | TravelMileage 34,500 50 3818 53,682 $1.675
28 :
28 |Rent $16,200 $1.350 $8.100/ 58,100 $6,750|
30 |Real Estate Taxes £150 $0| 590 $60 S-EEI
[ 31 |Utilities $2,500 %0 §1,862 $638| $1,337
31 |PropertyiFire/Liability Insurance $5.200 sui $4,702 $498 $5,177
|Pm1cemmi Associations $7.000 50| $2,212 54,788 $4.136
35 |F'n: 'essional Services """ $10,000 3573 $17,735 -$7,735] $9,261
36 | Publications $200 $0| 30 $200 00
:ua |Railroad Services $25 $0| $0) $25 50|
39 |Miscellaneous $100 30 $36 564 50|
40 |Project Expanses ****** $1,000 $750 510,800 -$9,600 $4.000|
41 |Consulting Expense*** 50 $2,500 $15,000 -§15,000 $0|
42 | Great Lakes Cheese Expenses™ |30 30 __-54.082 54,982 50|
43 Total Expenses §323,825 $23,018 $207,095 $116,730 $160,070|
44
45 et Difference  [$10,750 $53,179 5403571  -$392,821 -560,254
46
47 |* Overage due to Computer Repairs & Painting Office
48 |**Additional Public Hearings Held
| 49 |***Greg Sehr consutant services
20 |"**Expenses for GLC Project - over amount funded by Catt. County.
51 |"***Professional Services for Paris Reporting/Policies and Procedur]
52 |******Project Expenses - GLC add'| development expense.
53 |™***Add'l expense for local sponsorships. I

Fage 1



TI24122, 3:10 PM Fud BT956074337__BF4ICEE5-11F7-4308-0680-E64192AB6G16-praview.pvi.png

comm——
".r!ll,.llpr -

RIL

H.lllq_,:l

/

s

00e0000
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENCIES

L5 1IN 2930
pANKED BY VALUE OF WESTERN NEW yOoRK PROJE

i
¥

J.u.-rr-u-.l-l-l

. ' |

i
l
|
g
|
&
3 |

| -]
i
|

|
7l

]
i
i
5

i
i
;

Ij!

/!

=

i |
i
i
ih
E
Is
i
i
g
'-"_f

\
|
|
f
/]

i

|
i
|

e M Ty e s, s

S LT s Y T




63022, 341 AM The Econcenic Impact of the Great Qutdoars
We anly uss cookies that are neceasary for this sise to function 1o provide yeu with the Best expericnce. The controller of this siie may choose b place supplamentary
Lookics b support additional WMulmeMMu%hdmwmmm York Offlce al
Mew York Office of Staig Comporalier State Comptroller
The Economic Impact of the Great Outdoors Email Address s
g ]

MNew York Office of Sse Comptrodler sent tyis bulletin st 08282033 03-19 PM ERT ﬁ

Vi i 8 webesos [ Shas Share Buletin

tconomic and Policy

INSIGHTS

P. DiNapoli  otfice of the Hew York State Cor iptrallar @

The Economic Impact of the Great Outdoors

s s Mationed Gens! Cuidoors Month, As Mew Yorkars prapam for semimer vacations
WHMMMﬂMM.mmemm.m.
Fruntng o fishing, Vi amusaminis parks, atend cutdoor festhvale and concers, & spend
Ema gamdening of stegating. A types of cutdoor recration i M Wil pronicledd 5201
blliion in economiz sctivity in 2020 and suppodid cvar 241,000 jobs with $13.1 bilion In
compersaton, Whils Mew York mnks fourih is ta nafion on Gross Domaitic Product
IGDFIﬁmhdhrmmwm.m“a—hmlmqm
part of ihis economy in rearly ey cihar slate. As culdoor scfivities continue be recover
nd ook i the waks of the panCamis, palcymiken can mplors wirys i enhance
#ECOTE 10 recrealions opportuniies, atimo? valors, and presensa P smviesmant on
weliich It redies,

Cuidoor Recreation in Mew York

mmm-mﬂmm.mhnm Falis o By Adicondacis
#nd Caitskal mountsing, from B Finger Lskes 15 the basches and shines of Long island,
Accoeding io ihe Staty Offica of Parks, Recnsation and Hislono Prosermlion, New Yook |
Porra b 250 state parks and Msteris ailes sncompassing 350 000 acres and oSG
hiking rads, oot launches and HAmpgiounds as well a3 baache, pools and goll touthas.
Theers are alss sreoes $an 0.7 milon sores of pidblc srd' privats L in the Adimndac
Park and Catsidll Pack, and numences latderal recrealional faciBes acrass the State.

mmmmmwmnmamwm
senvices asscisbed with outdoar actvilied, inchalding gear and egupment. el to operate
recreabonal wahicled, mainionancs End repaic sendoes, conorssin, dTEETion o lour
faas, &l lessons. It also inchudes goods and servicas el Spport A008SS [ ouldosr
recrialian, such as imnsportatian & the recroation sctivily, kdging and food sarvices, as
woll as govammant spending on naional and siabs parks [y expmgla, spending for the
mmaintananca of hiking o snswmatding trais). !

i 2020, ouldods rechaation acivities provided neary $332 biFon in sconomic activiy
raliomids, 1.8 percent of GDP. Outdoor recreation comprised e largast sham of st
GOP in Montsns, 4.3 parcent 2 in conteast, Connecticut and Mew Yook ted for last ovarall,
with just 1.2 parcant of Staly GOP gensrlod by suldssr recreabion. In yasrs prior i the
pandamic, culdoor recrkation &S a share of ol wste GOP was kigher (on sviesge, 1.5
o], but Blew Yok racked A5, only highar than Connectiout.

ﬂymmufmpmmmmmmmm
prarviding 5211 bilion in sconomic activity in 2000 a8 well as supporiing sver 241,000
jolbs with §13.1 billion in compangation. The jobs span numeeous indusiry seciors, but
38,7 porcent ars conceninated i e, anerdalment ssd recrsation and socomemesgtian
and faad sardoes. The shars of $w sconomic mpact produced from ouldoor Fecrason
achivities is neary squally divided babwasn that Fom fe acivilies therrmekas and fiom

hiips:ifoontent. povdelivery. comiaccounts/™MY SCiuleling/31e 1288

14



63022, 941 AM The Econemic impaet of the Greal Duldoars
iheds thal sopport them, as shown in Figure 1. Qther acivilies, which include ouickeor
festvals and concists, iporing evanls, amusement peska and golf courses, mais up 18
pament. Convndonsd achivities such as camping, hiking, hurniing, fishing, boating,
Dicyciing, e shilg 8% well 33 RYing, moloroyolieg, windsurling and scuba diving
comprits one-thisd of e otel. Sush scliviles slay Important rolies in boeal soorsmies o
Frey fural parts of New York, & woll &8 some communiies on Long island, as

decumented In & previous repge by the Offce of the State Comptrofler.3
FIGURE 1: Outdoor Recreation in New York by Category, 2020

Senpca: U5, Buneaw of Econgmic Anabyris

I York i e the top 10 for ceviain owideor sctiviies. For exampile, il ranked secong
for festhals, concens and spaciing events; thind for camping and Biking; and fourt for
ExatingTishing and amusemaent parks. {See Figus 2.) in nddiion, Mew Yerk mnkid thind
for S producton of muli-use sioessdes and apparel Tal cen be used for sildoor
recrealion, Appansl and scoessories i The singls largesd conlifulor fo ouldoor recraation

CRDIP in Bews Yook 4
FIGURE Z: Top Outdoor Rocreation Activities in New York, 2020

i ;:"ul:: Hirticral Fark
Bamrg Fahng 51,485 4 Fl
Festhvals'Contanis/Sponng Evens 5550 2
Fiving 4L K B
CampingHiking S208.7 k|
Amusamant Farks 2024 4
Sno ACTTHES 513535 a

Source: U5, Buronu of Economic Analyss

Impact of the Pandemic

mﬂmﬂhmmmmmwn,m
Friamic, with sconarmic actvy declning by 21.8 peroent in 2020, As ahaws in Figars 3,
cifar culdoor actvilles, which hpically imvehve lerge groups of pecplo, wins reacied S
frussl, declining 38 percend. Feaiivaly, sporiing svents and concary, wiich compriss the
highest ahane of this calegory, declined Dver 53 parcinl.

Simiarty, with S leisurn e hoagpitality indusiny suftereg soma of the greatost losses
mhm.ﬂmmu“ﬂﬂ'l‘mmw
sl Bye-thincs. of the assockalsd GOP in Mire York, $w supporting ncivities category
realzed & 34 pomend dedins in 2000,

Far thip convinBional ouldoor activity cabegory, the impact from e pandemic was much
srmallat, 4.T parcant lower than in 2014, bn fact, same of the activities in this categery
realired gaind, prredly those geamnd mone fowards indridusls e lrge groups, moss
notably bouting and Ssking which grew by nearly 31 parcant, Other acivities with growth
e ofhar walel ecliilles (Such os scuba, snokuiing, paddi boseding, and surfing],
yeling {both bicydas and molceoycies). Rving, and camping and hidng. Srow sciios
{ikiing. svowhoarding, snowmobiing, and slsighing) sxperienced a decling,

FIGURE 3: Change in Economic Activity by Category,
2016 - 2020

o

R
i el — -—F'_'-.-._.-ﬁ":“""h\.
hitpsconbant govdaliveny comisccounts/ MY SCitullatina/3 18 13a8




BA0RZE, 41 AM

The Economic Impasct of ihe Great Outdoces

™ b_-—_'-"' - e T P
‘M"‘-\:H—l—lhﬂ-rln-
i Vi
.
s
e’ B Aamcm
e
Foa] ey ny & (=5

mnmmm-_-mmmm
wanues, New Yok i & atractive locatice fer & wide varisty of ouldesr secaation
scvitios. Whis 8 small pad of the State scenormy, outdonT FECeASon SUPHOMS NUMSDUS
[l and the compansation St goos with Sum. Efors Io bolsier ieurssm and protect
TS B imporiant for spurming grester sconomic Bclvity and snhancing acoess b
and wikraton ol Pess amantks,

Prior i thi pandemic, N ek faad aver 584 million visiton spending nomrdy 574
m’mmmmmmmmmum.:—u
Wh-ﬂnmmmmmwmmm
mummmm-mmmm-ﬂm.
mmmmmﬂnmﬂuﬁ-ﬁ-ﬁmmm
dciivitios i cnt reasan why survey respondents conlinued 1o whew B Siale a3 2 vaosson
digticabion in mm.thWMmﬂmmm
e In 2021, Pt York's raal GOP from the indusiries associabed with iourism (arts,
mwmum-mmmmww
aver 18 pavcant bul wens just over fwo-thirds. of 2019 levels, Efforis I nfimet visiicrs by
eeTiphasizing e State's variad options for suldoor recroational s2tiiis should ba
wrfanced.

Endnotes

1 Tirsa: Hightill. Connor Franks, Padick 5. Georgl, and Thomas F. Howsils 111, "lradacing
#w Culdoor Recreaion Saielite Apcounl” U5 Hureau of Econamic Aralyids, March
018, at hilps: A 1l

) B e G2 oni= i L it b= oy

2 Diata for this repert is drawn primarty frem the U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysi,
Drabdonr Recreation Acoount, LLE, and Siates, 2020,
ol e L - A IR O G -4 i bk

3 For gxample. Funting and fishing acthvities aro & small gerlion, 8.6 pevcent, ol iatsl
coerwanbiznl ouldoor aciketing, Bl are & important pan of many upsiete comemibes.
Azcording b the NY Departrant of Econcmin Conservatlon, thans were cvar 2.8, milllon
mmﬂummnmmn&-mﬁ-mmmhmm
yuar for which thees is cousty-level date, Ning of the top fen countios for Rcanss ISSUsReEs
WD Uftitala, mmmhmm.hmmnm“w
Sonecs, and 5L Lawnenca, B high number of fusing end fishing lcenses 55 &
pregertisn af the ovemll populaiion indcates B prevalence of those acthiSus within thass
== 1

ummhmm-ukmrm-mm-ummmim
mmmmumnmmmmm-m“
wwnalshing or |sckets), backnacks, sunicreen, alo.

5 Empire State Dovelopesant Corporation, Tourism shd Business MarkeSing Repod FY
mummwm-mmmmm
buminvess markialing-reporfe.JOI0 2.

R ORinf £ <o

Ty -l was sent 1o Emudl Address:

Gal mo undates from T Comalrolier's Oficy

hipscteoniant govdelivery. comiaccounts/NY S0 bullaline 3 1a 198 LT



GrBAZ2, 954 AM

Cascades Conlaingr & Padkaging in Lancasier adds aulomalion, diversily - Bullalo Business Firsl

FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF COREY@CATTCOIDA.COM

From the Buffalo Business First:

https:/f'www.bizjournals.com/buffalo/news/2022/06/28/cascades-

container-packaging-lancaster.html

Demand for corrugated paper
translates to growth for Cascades

Container & Packaging

Jun 28, 2022, 6:00am EDT

A Lancaster box manufacturer that's
undergone more than one
transformation since the 1960s is in
another transformative stage as it
automates processes, diversifies its

workforce and seeks additional space.

Cascades Container and Packaging is
a custom corrugated box and
packaging manufacturer that ships 65
to 70 truckloads of product per week
out of its Walden Avenue location,
which employs about 135 people.

The company started as Aim

JOED VIERA

Andy Wiener and Clint Dockres,
sales manager and plant manager,
Cascades Container and
Packaging.

Corrugated in the 1960s and was run by two brothers, Paul and
Kevin Shine, as an operation on Manitoba Street in Buffalo. In 1996
the company built a larger facility in Lancaster in 1996 and began
using the Manitoba location as a warehouse. Then, in 2004, the
brothers sold the company to Quebec-based Cascades.

B dFr.T A e T



/28722, 554 AM Castades Container & Packaging In Lancaster adds automation, diversity - Buftalo Business First
“This was their second or third sheet plant, so it gave them an
opportunity to get into a market that they weren't familiar with,”
said Clint Dockree, plant manager.

That kind of plant outsources sheets of corrugated paper, then
converts the sheets into the custom designs for customers,
Dockree said. The Lancaster plant, he said, has a lot of smaller
customers, so they run smaller orders, 97% of them custom and
within 100 miles.

Cascades has 80 production locations across North America,
including containerboard packaging and tissue paper products.
The company has two paper mills in Niagara Falls: Greepac and
Cascades Containerboard Packaging.

After the pandemic hit and demand forcorrugated products
increased by about 3% across the country, the company saw
transformative growth, especially in e-commerce and food
packaging, Dockree said. The increase in demand was not without
its challenges.

“When the market started to take off and corrugated grew, there
wasn't enough paper supply to be able to supply everyone in the
U.5.,” Dockree said. "It started to affect our on-time delivery to our
customers because we couldn’t produce the product”

Cascades then experienced a shortage of glue and a shortage of
people. The company lost about 20 of its 80 production
employees, and finding replacements continues to be a problem
for the Lancaster plant.

Finding employees, automating processes

That led the company to partner with Journey’s End, a Buffalo
nonprofit that connects refugees with careers. Cascades found
seven employees, from Afghanistan and the Democratic Republic
of the Congo, to fill positions on its three shifts.

When language was a barrier, Journey's End sent a translator, and
when transportation was a barrier, Cascades set up a shuttle to
bring the employees from the West Side facility to Lancaster.

b e By i FIT IR Armr e Inrr parbnainm innnrstne B In=nrink



BRFAED 954 A

Cascades Container & Packaging in Lancasier adds autornaion, diversity - Buffalo Business First
“It's been a really super collaboration, because we have people
who really want to work and better themselves,” Dockree said.
*That's been a part of our success — they integrated right into our
workforce with zero issues.”

The Lancaster plant has also started to automate its processes. In
March of 2021, the company invested $4.6 million in a converting
machine that makes precise boxes for customer needs.

"Sheet plants tend to have older equipment and be very pecple-
centric because they're not high-volume,” Dockree said.

The parent company allowed the Lancaster plant to invest in the

technology to “start growing our market in a segment we haven't
been before, which is the high-volume case-packer industry,” he

said.

When it's full, the machine can run up to 350 orders per week. The
machine came in on six different trucks and took 10 weeks to
install. It was a strategic investment, allowing the company to grow
with larger high-volume customers, who are also starting to
automate their own processes.

“We bought it in anticipation of growing the business and hiring
more people,” Dockree said.

With the new egquipment, the 100,000-square-foot facility is
running out of space. The company still uses the 75,000-square-
foot Manitoba Street warehouse but expects to build an expansion
on the 19-acre Lancaster site in the next five years,

"It would make sense to expand the facility and have everything
here,” Dockree said. "It would be more efficient and customer-
centric that way.”

Katie Andearson

Reparter
Buffalo Business First

hEne-ikrarm krrimrnets e nlm A man FHYIRAE M8 Innrandns anaiminne nmnkbamnn inmaneier bEmlBeemded A



THREE 11:24 AM B Anrual Southem Tier Lesdarship Summ Will Ba at SBU | Greater Olean, MY Mews TAPinta

‘e NEVETTER DIOHUR s

Your Neighberhood News Online

Greater Olean > Education

9th Annual Southern Tier Leadership
Summit Will Be at SBU

Summit Will Be in Person; 2020 and 2021 Were Digital

Dr. Jeff Gingerich
President
5t Bonaventure University

Dr. Jeff Gingerich will speak at the ninth annual Southemn Tier Leadership Summit.
Provided by the Greater Olean Area Charmber of Commerce

By TAPINTO CREATER OLEAN STAFF
Published July 10, 2022 at &:46 AM
Last Updated July 10, 2022 at €:46 AM

ST. BONAVENTURE, NY — The post-pandemic workplace will be the highlighted
topic of the ninth annual Southern Tier Leadership Summit scheduled to take
place Aug. 4 in the university's Doyle Hall,

Dr. Jeff Gingerich, the new university president at St. Bonaventure, will be the
keynote speaker.

hitps i, lapinto.netfiowns/greater-clean/secsons/education/artices/§ih-annual-souther-ter-leadershipg-summi-wil-be-at-sby 172



THIRZ, 11:24 AM Sih Annual Scuthern Tier Leadership Summil Wil Be al SBU | Greaber Cllagn, NY Mews TAPni

Two additional speakers, leaders in their respective organizations, will also share
their expertise: Jamestown Community College Vice President of Student Affairs
Dr. Kirk Young and Orato World Media Chief Executive Officer Pamela Say.

The surmmit will begin at 9 a.m. with registration and networking, morning
refreshments and end at 230 p.m. Lunch will be included.

Fees are $50 for alumni and current cohorts of Leadership Allegany and
Leadership Cattaraugus and $60 for the public.

To register, persons can visit shopoleanny.corm. To invoice a group of employees,
persons can call the Greater Olean Area Chamber of Cornmerce at (716) 372-4433
or email info@oleanny.com.

The 2020 and 2021 summits were conducted digitally.

hitpsfwears tapanioneitown slonesler-cleanissclionsinducation arficlasSih-ann al-smn dheer-Ser-l s dambin.e rmmdasillhs.s s ke



SPEAKERS

D, Jeff Gingerich Pamela Say Dr. Kirk Young
President Chiel Executive OHicer Viee President of Student Afairs
at. Bonaventure Uiniversity Crato Warld Media Jamastown Community Collége

Register online at shop.oleanny.com (service fee will apply) or fill out the registration form

FRICES

[ ] 550 Leadership ABagamy | Alumni | Current Cohost

[ ] %50 Leadership Cattaraugus | Aburmai | Cument Cahaor
[ ] 380 Genarad Pubde

Harma; Baisimess
Andrags Conlact i
City | Siate [ Zip; N

Phona: Email;

PAYMENT. __ Check or VISAMC # ddighcode____
Credil Card Billing Zip Code Exp. date Signature _____

Mail Farm Ta: Questions?
Greater Olean Arga Chamber aof Commeros, Pleass call GOACT al T18-3T2-4433
301 Marth Union Stresl, Odean, NY 14780 or fax to 716-372-7912 ar amail evenis@oleanny com



B2, 619 AM Energy group aims bo buy 56 bilion worth of U.S.-made solar panels - Markelpiace

g Mewsletters Shows DONATE
Russia-Ukraine War  Economic Pulse  Million Bazillion Academy  ['ve Always Wondered ..  Make Me Sm

Marketplace Morning Repart

Help us end the fiscal year strong. Donate by June 30.

U.S. industry group commits to $6 billion solar panel buy — on one
condition

Andy Uhler Jun 12, 2022

Heard on:

LS. companies know how to build solar panels, sourcing the inputs will take time. Daniel Slim/AFP via Getty
Images

4 b

J+=

Qur weekly “Econ Extra Credit” newsletter is an unexpected way to learn about the economy,

mimlm.wmm@mm&mwmmw g



B/23/22, 8:10 AM Enargy group aims bo buy 58 billion worth of U5, -made sclar panels - Markeiplace
one documentary film at a time. Sign up to watch, and learn, with us.

Email address SUBSCRIBE

A group of UL5. renewable energy developers has said it is willing to invest 56 billion in solar
panels over the coming year — as long as they're made here in America.

“Teday, the maximum installed capacity in the U.S. is about 20% of demand. 5o first, you know,
people are going to have to invest in expanding production facilities here in the U.S.” said Andrés
Gluski, CEO of the AES Corporation, which is part of the group.

The majority of solar panels used in the U.S, are manufactured in Asia, which wasn't always the
case. The LL.5. was the leading producer of solar panels into the late 1970s.

Dan Kammen, an energy professor at the University of California Berkeley who also advises the

White House on energy policy and global developrent, said that, with investment, the U.S. can
become a major player in solar panel production again.

“It's not like we're building this from ground zero, from scrateh,” he said.

Hosted by David Brancaccio and Victoria Craig

LATEST EPISODES

Inflation and recession loom over Fed Chair Powell's trip to Congress
Jum 23, 2033

Sanctions complicate aid for Afghanistan after deadly earthquake
lun 23, 2032

Heat wave bears down on U.5. agriculture industry
Jun 22, 2022

U.S. companies have the knowledge to build these solar panels, Kammen said. It's sourcing the
inputs and building up the economies of scale that will take time.

STORIES YOU MIGHT LIKE

Réipa Lwseew. marketplace.orp 2022062 IUs-industry-groug-commits-to-B-bilion-solar-pansl-buy-on-on e-contion



GRAARED, 94T Add Amhearsi kick-starting Bowlevard Mall ovarhaul via ‘urban renewal | Local Mows | buffsioness com

https://buffalonews.com/news/local/amherst-kick-starting-boulevard-mall-overhaul-via-urban-
renewal/article_23fd3eb4-f23d-11ec-ad9c-a3bef8c0d9de hitml

froe storq
Ambherst kick-starting Boulevard Mall overhaul via 'urban renewal'

Stephen T. Watson
Jun 23, 2022

The Town of Amherst plans to create an urban renewal area covering the Boulevard Mall.
Derek Gee / Buffalo News file photo

Support this work for $1 a month
Stephen T. Watson

hitpsciballalonews. cominewslocaliamborsi-kick-starling-boulsvard-mall-cvarhaul-via-ubar-ronowallaricle 23d3ob4-1230- 11 sc-adic-adbocldSdn. . 147



B2N2E, AT AM Aminerst kick-stariing Boulevand Mall overhaul via ‘urban renewal’ | Local Meaws | buffalonews.com
he Town of Amherst intends to create an urban renewal area covering the
Boulevard Mall, and a wide swath of the neighboring commercial district, to try
to jump-start the revival of the fading shopping center, Supervisor Brian J. Kulpa said
Wednesday.

Kulpa said a proposed overhaul of the property, led by developer Douglas Jemal, has
stalled primarily because mall tenants through their leases can block any reuse of
large sections of the sprawling parking lot.

Amherst cuts value of ].C. Penney at Boulevard Mall by 63%
An urban renewal area would allow the town to press the tenants to either grant
permission for work to begin on the roads and utilities cutting through the central

mall structure and the surrounding sea of asphalt or, if necessary, to begin the
process of gaining this access through eminent domain.

If all goes as planned, Kulpa said, demolition and infrastructure work at the 64-acre
site could begin next spring.

"Now's our time," he said in a meeting with reporters and editors of The Buffalo
News, "and we can't miss this window of opportunity.”

People are also reading...

1  Homeowners win dispute with town over whether century-old Amherst
mansion is "historic’ landmark

hitos\tauffalonaws. cominewsiocal’ambsrsl-kick-starting-boubinvard-mall-overtaul-vis-urban-reviwaliadticls  F3E3abd-73d-11ec-ad00-adhcifcldbdn. .



B2, D47 AM Amharst kick-starting Boulevard Mall ovarhaul via ‘wrban renewal’ | Local Mews | buflalonews.cam

2 After five decades in business, Brennan's to close Friday
3 WKBW hires meteorologist Mary Beth Wrobel to complete weather staff

4 Dan Kubik, 22, former University at Buffalo and Orchard Park High School
football player, dies

Kulpa said Jemal, who bought the majority of the mall property in 2019, and
Benderson Development Co., which owns a portion of the site, generally are
supportive of the town's plan to establish an urban renewal district over and around

the Boulevard Mall.

Ambherst officials are eager to resuscitate the mall, a prime commercial property in
the town that has seen a steep drop in foot traffic, sales, occupancy and assessed

value.

Jemal has proposed a 10-year transformation of the property into a "little town,"
breaking up the 962,000-square-foot mall structure and parking lot into a denser,
pedestrian-friendly development of free-standing apartment buildings, retail,
restaurants and recreational activity.

"The 'mall' doesn't really exist any longer. Shopping patterns have changed. Living
patterns have changed," Jemal said in an interview. "And people have the mall under
hostage, which is stopping urban revitalization."

The town for years has worried as Buffalo Niagara's oldest enclosed shopping center
has stagnated along with other malls nationally and locally.

The value of the Boulevard Mall, located along a key commercial corridor between
two University at Buffalo campuses, has fallen from $99 million to $10 million over
time, Kulpa said.

"We need to return it to be an active part of the economy," he said.

hitps-\buffalomows, cominewaocallamherst-dok-staring-bowlevard-mall-ovechaul-via-urban-renewallaticle  23fd3ebd-F234-11 ec-adSe-albcfBoldida, ..,



82322, GeaT AM Ambars kick-siaring Boulewand Mall cvarhaul via “urban reriwal’ | Local Mews | buffalonerws.com
Forest City Enterprises, which opened the mall in 1962, defaulted on a $92 million
loan payment in 2017. LNR Partners took over that year and listed the property for an
auction that took place in 2019.

Buffalo developer Nick Sinatra submitted the winning bid of $24 million but made
way for Jemal to purchase the mall, and the neighboring Wegmans property, by
himself.

New owner Douglas Jemal is ready to 'de-mall' the Boulevard Mall

Jemal in 2020 said he was prepared to begin demolition work at the mall as soon as
2021.

Support Local Journalism

Jemal and the town envision breaking up the property with roads and paths running
between Niagara Falls Boulevard and Alberta Drive and between Maple Road and
Sheridan Drive.

hitpsafpufislonees cominwellocaliambent-kick-stadfing-boulevard-mal-ovarhaul-via-urban-renewaliarticle  F3id3sbd-i23d-11ec-adic-adpcficidide.... 47



BI23/22, G4T AM Ambarst kick-starting Boulevard Mall cvarhaul via ‘urban renewar | Local News | buffalonews.com
They plan to reinvigorate the site with multi-story, mixed-use development along the
outer edges and green space on its interior, all accessible to pedestrians, bicyclists
and those riding public transportation.

Kulpa said this section of Amherst has a need for senior, student and affordable
housing, and Jemal said he first would build apartments on the east side of the
property, across Alberta from Wegmans.

"Absolutely — cut the road, put the apartments in, do the greenery. You know, make it
have some eye appeal, which it doesn't have, as we all know," Jemal said.

So why hasn't the redevelopment moved faster?

Kulpa and Jemal on Wednesday blamed legacy lease terms that grant tenants control
over the parking areas surrounding the mall.

Some retail tenants have the right to hold onto parking spaces, or parking sections,
that remain largely unused. One lease gives Gabe's, which replaced Sears, the right to
an unobstructed view stretching out to Niagara Falls Boulevard, Kulpa said.

"When everybody has rights to that parking lot, it makes it very hard to dissect,” he
said. "But the town has the capacity to kind of expunge all of that."

The town has tried, without success so far, to negotiate with the corporate tenants,

That's why Kulpa and Amherst officials are turning to a state law, rarely used in the
suburbs, that allows the town to designate an "underutilized" 195-acre section of the
Boulevard central district as an urban renewal area, with the Town Board acting as
the Amherst Urban Renewal Agency.

"If we're going to retrofit suburbia here, then we're going to have to retrofit it using ...
the same tools and urban dynamics that we would expect from a major city," said
Kulpa.

hitgs ibutfalonews. com/newsfscal/amherst-kick-starting-boulevard-mal-cvarhaul-vig-utban-ranewaliaticle_Z3fd3ebd-1230-11ec-aclc-a3belBeldide. ..



B2U22, 04T AM Amharst kick-starting Boulevard Mall overhaul via “urhan renawal’ | Local News | buffalanews.com
If the board approves the resolution, Kulpa said Amherst would use its new poOwers
initially to encourage the retail tenants to grant a right-of-way easement allowing
access for required demolition and site work.

If that doesn't happen, he said, the town would then begin the process to gain access
to portions of the property through eminent domain.

"Somebody's got to start doing this work, or we'll never get to a point where the mall
actually changes, right?" Kulpa said. "We'll be stuck in limbo, kind of like the
McKinley Mall or the Eastern Hills Mall, trying to figure out infrastructure questions
for the next decade."

Urban renewal has a checkered history in this region and this country and recent
applications in this area — such as in Niagara Falls — have produced mixed results.

Asked about the still lagging efforts to revitalize downtown Niagara Falls through that
city’s Urban Renewal Agency, Kulpa said the two communities are different because,
in Amherst, there's already significant demand from developers to build.

Kulpa and Jemal said they expect to have all of the legalities and planning wrapped
up by the end of this year to allow work on roads and utilities to begin next year.

It's not clear whether the mall's remaining anchor tenants — including Macy's,
JCPenney, H&M, Gabe's and Dick's Sporting Goods — will want to stay through the
property's revival.

"There's, obviously, plenty of real estate available in the area for them to move to,”" he
said. "I just really think it's a new day."

By Stephen T. Watson

News Staff Reporter

| report on development, government, crime and schools in the northern Erie County suburbs. |
grew up in the Town of Tonawanda and worked at the Post-Standard in Syracuse before joining
The News in 2001. Email: swatson@buffnews.com

hitps.{itufalonews. comnewsocallamherst-kick-staming-boul svard-mal-overhaul-via-uroan-renewalisdicle_23d30b4-123¢-11 ec-actle-a3beiBcidte,



